
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

December 07, 2020 

8:30 AM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 07, 2020 

  Page 2 of 4 

 

 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Organizational Meeting 

December 07, 2020 

8:30 AM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Pastor Marc O'Neal - Camden United Methodist Church 

ITEM I. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM II. Special Recognition 

ITEM III. Swearing-In Ceremony 

A. Oaths of Office - The Honorable Judge Eula E. Reid 

ITEM IV. Election of Chairman to the Board - Ken Bowman 

ITEM V. Election of Vice Chairman to the Board 

ITEM VI. Approval of Bonds 

A. Approval of Bonds 

ITEM VII. 2021 Meeting Calendar 

A. 2021 Meeting Calendar 

ITEM VIII. 2021 State Holiday Schedule 

A. 2021 State Holiday Schedule 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 07, 2020 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

ITEM IX. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM X. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM XI. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Camden TDA Photo Contest- Donna Stewart 

ITEM XII. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Resolution Declaring Bond Referendum Result 

C. Deputy Finance Officer Appointment - Ken Bowman 

D. Camden Commerce Park Road Extension Bid Award - Ken Bowman 

E. Commerce Park Berm Bid Award - Ken Bowman 

ITEM XIII. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. NCACC Legislative Goals Conference Delegate 

B. Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments 

ITEM XIV. Consent Agenda  

A. Budget Amendments 

B. School Budget Amendments 

C. Tax Collection Report 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Refunds Over $100.00 

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

H. Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension 

I. Set Public Hearing - Camden Station 

J. Set Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment 

ITEM XV. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 07, 2020 

  Page 4 of 4 

 

B. Library Report 

ITEM XVI. County Manager's Report 

ITEM XVII. Commissioners' Reports 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM XVIII. Closed Session- Economic Development 

ITEM XIX. Recess Meeting 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 3.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Oaths of Office 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The Honorable Judge Eula E. Reid will administer the respective oaths of office to the following: 

 

Commissioner -      Randy Krainiak 

Commissioner -      Ross Munro 

Commissioner Elect -      Tiffney White 

Register of Deeds -      Tammie Krauss 

Board of Education -      Kevin Heath 

Board of Education -      Christian Overton 

Soil & Water Conservation Dist. Supervisor -   Don Lee Keaton 

3.A

Packet Pg. 5



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 6.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Approval of Bonds 

 

Attachments: Bonds (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

Bond approval for the following: 

Board of Commissioners - County of Camden 

Finance Officer - County of Camden 

Finance Officer - Camden Tourism Development Authority 

Finance Officer - Courthouse/Shiloh Fire Commission 

Finance Officer - South Mills Fire Commission 

Finance Officer - Joyce Creek Drainage District 

Finance Officer - South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Register of Deeds - County of Camden 

Sheriff - County of Camden 

Tax Assessor & Collector - County of Camden 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

6.A

Packet Pg. 6



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



6.A.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
n

d
s 

 (
28

46
 :

 A
p

p
ro

va
l o

f 
B

o
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2021 Meeting Calendar 

 

Attachments: 2021 Regular Meeting Schedule (DOCX) 

 

7.A

Packet Pg. 25



 

 

 
 

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

2021 Regular Meeting Calendar  

 

 
MEETING DATE / TIME        AGENDA ITEMS DEADLINE 

  
Monday, January 4, 2021   7:00 PM     Monday, December 21, 2020  12:00 PM 

 Monday, February 1, 2021  7:00 PM     Tuesday, January 26, 2021  12:00 PM 

 Monday, March 1, 2021   7:00 PM     Tuesday, February 23, 2021  12:00 PM 

 Monday, April 5, 2021   7:00 PM     Tuesday, March 30, 2021   12:00 PM 

 Monday, May 3, 2021    7:00 PM     Tuesday, April 27, 2021   12:00 PM 

 Monday, June 7, 2021    7:00 PM     Tuesday, June 1, 2021    12:00 PM 

 Tuesday, July 6, 2021    7:00 PM     Tuesday, June 29, 2021   12:00 PM 

Monday, August 2, 2021   7:00 PM     Tuesday, July 27, 2021   12:00 PM 

 Monday, September 13, 2021  7:00 PM     Tuesday, September 7, 2021  12:00 PM 

 Monday, October 4, 2021   7:00 PM     Tuesday, September 28, 2021  12:00 PM 

 Monday, November 1, 2021  7:00 PM     Tuesday, October 26, 2021  12:00 PM 

 Monday, December 6, 2021    10:00 AM     Tuesday, November 30, 2021  12:00 PM 

       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All regular meetings are held in the Historic Courtroom located at 

117 North 343 

Camden County, North Carolina 

7.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1 

R
eg

u
la

r 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 S
ch

ed
u

le
  (

28
30

 :
 2

02
1 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 C

al
en

d
ar

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2021 State Holiday Schedule 

 

Attachments: 2021_Holiday_Schedule (PDF) 

 

8.A

Packet Pg. 27



2021 Holiday Schedule 

Holiday Observance Date Day of Week 

New Year’s Day January 1, 2021 Friday 

Martin Luther King, 
Jr. Birthday January 18, 2021 Monday 

Good Friday April 2, 2021 Friday 

Memorial Day May 31, 2021 Monday 

Independence Day July 5, 2021 Monday 

Labor Day September 6, 2021 Monday 

Veterans Day November 11, 2021 Thursday 

Thanksgiving November 25 & 26, 
2021 Thursday & Friday 

Christmas December 23, 24 & 
27, 2021 

Thursday, Friday & 
Monday 

8.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
1_

H
o

lid
ay

_S
ch

ed
u

le
  (

28
31

 :
 2

02
1 

S
ta

te
 H

o
lid

ay
 S

ch
ed

u
le

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Other Matters 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Donna Stewart, Visitor Center Director 

 Dismal Swamp Welcome Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden TDA Photo Contest 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

Donna Stewart will present the results of the Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo 

Contest. 

11.A

Packet Pg. 29



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 12.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Report 

 

Attachments: September Tax Report (PDF) 

October Tax Report (PDF) 

 

12.A

Packet Pg. 30



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ep
te

m
b

er
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
54

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
o

b
er

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

54
 :

 T
ax

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 12.B 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Resolution - Bond Referendum 

 

Attachments: Declaration of Result-Camden 2020 Referendum 

(Schools) (DOC) 

 
Summary: 

Attached Resolution Declaring the Result of the Bond Referendum Held in the County of 

Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 2020, upon the Question of Approving $33,000,000 

School Bonds. 

Recommendation: 

Adoption of Resolution. 

12.B

Packet Pg. 45



The Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, North Carolina met in a regular 

meeting at the Upstairs Historic Courtroom located at 117 North 343 in Camden, North Carolina, 

at 7:00 p.m. on December 7, 2020. 

Present:  Chair Tom White, presiding, and Commissioners  

  

Absent:  Commissioners  

  

Also Present:  

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

The Board of Commissioners received from the Camden County Board of Elections a 

certified copy of the proceedings of said Board of Elections taken on November 13, 2020, 

evidencing said Board’s determination of the result of the canvass of the returns of the bond 

referendum held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 2020, upon the 

question of approving $33,000,000 School Bonds of said County. 

After said proceedings had been considered and reviewed by the Board of 

Commissioners, ___________________________ introduced the following resolution the title of 

which was read and a copy of which had been previously distributed to each Commissioner: 

RESOLUTION DECLARING THE RESULT OF THE BOND 

REFERENDUM HELD IN THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH 

CAROLINA ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020, UPON THE QUESTION OF 

APPROVING $33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, North 

Carolina: 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



2 

Section 1.  The Board of Commissioners, having received from the Camden County 

Board of Elections a certified copy of the proceedings of said Board of Elections taken on 

November 13, 2020, evidencing said Board’s determination of the result of the canvass of the 

returns of the bond referendum held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 

2020, upon the question of approving $33,000,000 School Bonds of said County, does hereby 

declare and certify the result of said referendum to be the result which is set forth in the 

following statement of the result of said referendum, which statement has been prepared by said 

Board of Commissioners: 

STATEMENT OF THE RESULT 

OF THE 

BOND REFERENDUM 

HELD IN THE 

COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA 

ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

UPON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING 

$33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS 

At a bond referendum held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 

2020, ___________ voters were registered and qualified to vote. 

At said referendum ___________ votes were cast for the order adopted on August 3, 

2020, authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds of the County of Camden, North Carolina, plus 

interest, for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, for 

acquiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school buildings and other school facilities in 

said County, and the acquisition of related land, rights of way and equipment, and providing that 

additional taxes may be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on said 

bonds, and __________ votes were cast against said order, and that a majority of the qualified 

voters of the County of Camden, North Carolina who voted thereon at said referendum voted in 

favor of said order, said order was thereby approved and is in force and effect. 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



3 

Board of Commissioners for the 

County of Camden, North Carolina 

Section 2.  The Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, North 

Carolina shall file a copy of the foregoing statement of the result of said referendum in her office 

and shall publish such statement once in The Daily Advance.  A statement in substantially the 

following form shall be published with the foregoing statement: 

“Any action or proceeding challenging the regularity or validity of this bond referendum 

must be begun within 30 days after [date of publication].” 

Section 3.  This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

Upon motion of Commissioner __________________, the foregoing resolution entitled 

“RESOLUTION DECLARING THE RESULT OF THE BOND REFERENDUM HELD IN 

THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020, UPON THE 

QUESTION OF APPROVING $33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS” was adopted by the following 

vote: 

Ayes:    

  

Noes:    

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

I, Karen M. Davis, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, 

North Carolina, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy of so much of the 

proceedings of said Board on December 7, 2020, as relates in any way to the declaration of the 

result of the bond referendum held in said County on November 3, 2020, upon the question of 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



4 

approving $33,000,000 School Bonds of said County and that said proceedings are to be 

recorded in the minutes of said Board of Commissioners. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that proper notice of such regular meeting was 

given as required by North Carolina law. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that a copy of the statement of the result of the 

referendum adopted by the resolution set forth in the foregoing transcript has been filed in my 

office. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal of said County this 7th day of December, 2020. 

  

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

[SEAL] 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



 

 

STATEMENT OF THE RESULT 

OF THE 

BOND REFERENDUM 

HELD IN THE 

COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA 

ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

UPON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING 

$33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS 

At a bond referendum held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 

2020, ___________ voters were registered and qualified to vote. 

At said referendum ___________ votes were cast for the order adopted on August 3, 

2020, authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds of the County of Camden, North Carolina, plus 

interest, for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, for 

acquiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school buildings and other school facilities in 

said County, and the acquisition of related land, rights of way and equipment, and providing that 

additional taxes may be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on said 

bonds, and __________ votes were cast against said order, and that a majority of the qualified 

voters of the County of Camden, North Carolina who voted thereon at said referendum voted in 

favor of said order, said order was thereby approved and is in force and effect. 

Board of Commissioners for the 

County of Camden, North Carolina 

 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



 

 

TO THE PUBLISHERS OF THE SANFORD HERALD: 

Please publish the following once in The Daily Advance on Friday, December 11, 2020.  

If the date of publication is not December 11, 2020, then please change the date of publication in 

the final paragraph. 

STATEMENT OF THE RESULT 

OF THE 

BOND REFERENDUM 

HELD IN THE 

COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA 

ON NOVEMBER 3, 2020 

UPON THE QUESTION OF APPROVING 

$33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS 

At a bond referendum held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on November 3, 

2020, ___________ voters were registered and qualified to vote. 

At said referendum ___________ votes were cast for the order adopted on August 3, 

2020, authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds of the County of Camden, North Carolina, plus 

interest, for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, for 

acquiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school buildings and other school facilities in 

said County, and the acquisition of related land, rights of way and equipment, and providing that 

additional taxes may be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on said 

bonds, and __________ votes were cast against said order, and that a majority of the qualified 

voters of the County of Camden, North Carolina who voted thereon at said referendum voted in 

favor of said order, said order was thereby approved and is in force and effect. 

Any action or proceeding challenging the regularity or validity of this bond referendum 

must be begun within 30 days after December 11, 2020. 

Board of Commissioners for the 

County of Camden, North Carolina 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ec
la

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
es

u
lt

-C
am

d
en

 2
02

0 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
S

ch
o

o
ls

) 
 (

28
35

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 D
ec

la
ri

n
g

 B
o

n
d

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 R

es
u

lt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 12.C 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Deputy Finance Officer Appointment 

 

Attachments: Resolution Appointing Deputy Finance Officer

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: North Carolina General Statutes (NCGS) 159-24 requires each Local Government to appoint 

a finance officer. NCGS 159-28 requires each contract, agreement, purchase order, check, draft, 

electronic payment, and electronic transfer to be pre-audited by the finance officer or a deputy finance 

officer approved for this purpose by the governing board.  For a contract, agreement, or purchase order, 

the pre-audit provides assurance that the expenditure is authorized in the budget ordinance or project 

ordinance and that either (I) an encumbrance has been previously created for the transaction or (ii) an 

unencumbered balance remains in the appropriation sufficient to pay the amount to be disbursed. For a 

check, draft, electronic payment, or electronic transfer, the pre-audit also provides assurance that the 

amount is determined to be payable. 

 

To ensure efficiency of daily operations, staff believes it would be in the County’s best interest to appoint 

a deputy finance officer to assist with electronic banking transactions and authorize transactions as 

directed by the finance officer or on her behalf in her absence in some cases.    

 

Recommendation: 

Adopt Resolution appointing Sheri Stasko as Deputy Finance Officer. 

12.C

Packet Pg. 52



  

 
 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING DEPUTY FINANCE OFFICER 

 

 

LEGISLATIVE INTENT: 

 

North Carolina General Statutes (Section 159-24) require that each local government appoint a 

Finance Officer. The Finance Officer is responsible for maintaining accounting records, disbursing 

funds, making debt service payments, investing public funds, and preparing financial statements. 

WHEREAS, Stephanie Jackson was appointed as the Finance Officer by the Camden County 

Board of Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, Camden County Board of Commissioners believes that it will be beneficial to the 

daily operations of the County to appoint a Deputy Finance Officer to serve in the Finance Officer’s 

stead should the occasion arise. 

WHEREAS, Camden County Board of Commissioners expects the work of the Deputy Finance 

Officer to be directed and supervised by the Finance Officer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, Camden County Board of Commissioners 

appoints Sheri Stasko as Deputy Finance Officer, with duties as prescribed by law and as directed by the 

Finance Officer, commencing on December 7, 2020. 

 

ADOPTED, this 7th day of December, 2020. 

 

 

 

             

Chairman      Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

12.C.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 A
p

p
o

in
ti

n
g

 D
ep

u
ty

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

  (
28

36
 :

 D
ep

u
ty

 F
in

an
ce

 O
ff

ic
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 12.D 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: David Credle, Public Works Director 

 Public Works 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Camden Commerce Park Road Extension 

 

Attachments: Commerce Park Road Extension Estimates (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

See attached estimates for the asphalt road extension at the Commerce Park leading to the 

property purchased by Southeastern Equipment.  The lower bid was submitted by Barnhill 

Contracting Company. 

Recommendation: 

Approval of bid award to Barnhill Contracting Company.   

12.D

Packet Pg. 54



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 E

st
im

at
es

  (
28

44
 :

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 P
ar

k 
R

o
ad

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

 -
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
)



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

R
o

ad
 E

xt
en

si
o

n
 E

st
im

at
es

  (
28

44
 :

 C
am

d
en

 C
o

m
m

er
ce

 P
ar

k 
R

o
ad

 E
xt

en
si

o
n

 -
 B

id
 A

w
ar

d
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 12.E 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Commerce Park Berm 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Berm Contract (DOCX) 

Berm Bid Tabulation (XLSX) 

 

See attached summary and supporting documentation. 

12.E

Packet Pg. 57



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2020 

 

Attachments:    Bid Tabulation 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Spreading Berm at Commerce Park 

 

Summary: 

 

In order to improve marketability of the lots at front of the Camden Commerce Park, staff has solicited 

bids to spread the dirt berm across the adjacent vacant land. The required Erosion and Control Permits 

have been obtained from the State Land Resources Division of the DEQ and the costs include installing 

the appropriate erosion control devices. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to approve contract low bidder CountryScapes Landscaping for $93,609. 

12.E.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

B
er

m
 C

o
n

tr
ac

t 
 (

28
49

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

B
er

m
 -

 B
id

 A
w

ar
d

)



Company By Fed ID License # Bid Amount

Countryscapes Landscaping Gary Cartwright 56-1921120 56742 93,609.00$       

East Coast Farmer Samuel Gerber 302-60-0694 120,000.00$     

Stevenson Sand Eddie Stevenson 56-2173343 65348 155,000.00$     

Whithurst Sand Patrick Whitehurst 56-1993402 38655 161,633.89$     

C&W Grading Brandon Williams 76-0817208 69918 183,500.00$     

RPC contracting Michael Gravatt 56-1889957 34430 186,650.00$     

B.E. Singleton & sons 56-0889543 8226 205,500.00$     

Commerce Park Berm

Bid Tabulations

12.E.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

er
m

 B
id

 T
ab

u
la

ti
o

n
  (

28
49

 :
 C

o
m

m
er

ce
 P

ar
k 

B
er

m
 -

 B
id

 A
w

ar
d

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 13.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   NCACC Legislative Goals Conference 

 

Attachments: NCACC Voting delegate designation_2021 Legislative 

Goals conference

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary:  The NCACC Legislative Goals Conference will be held by virtual platform Thursday and 

Friday, January 14-15, 2021. Each county will be entitled to vote on legislative goal proposal 

submissions brought before the membership. In order to facilitate the voting process, each county is 

requested to designate one voting delegate and an alternate prior to the Legislative Goals Conference.   

 

Recommendation: 

Appoint a voting delegate and an alternate to participate in the Legislative Goals Conference.   

13.A

Packet Pg. 60



 
 

Designation of Voting Delegate 
to NCACC Legislative Goals Conference 

January 14-15, 2021 (Thursday – Friday) | *VIA VIRTUAL FORMAT 
 
Each Board of County Commissioners is hereby requested to designate a commissioner or other official as a 
voting delegate for the 2021 Legislative Goals Conference *(held via Virtual format). Each voting delegate should 
complete the following statement and return it to the Association no later than Monday, January 11, 2021. 
 
I, ____________________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting 

delegate for _____________________ County at the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners 2021 

Legislative Goals Conference. 

Voting Delegate Name:______________________________________ 

Title:______________________________________ 
 
In the event the designated voting delegate is unable to attend, ___________________________________ has 

been selected as _________________________________ County’s alternate voting delegate. 

Alternate Voting Delegate Name: _______________________ 

Title: ____________________________ 
 
Article VI, Section of the Association’s Constitution provides: 

“On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one vote, which 
shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county.  The vote of any county in good standing may 
be cast by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken; provided, if no 
commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected or appointed, who holds 
elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is being cast and who is formally designated 
by the Board of County Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the 
Association.  A county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current year’s dues.” 

 
 

Please return this form to Alisa Cobb via email by Monday, January 11, 2021 close of business: 

Email:   alisa.cobb@ncacc.org 
 

 

13.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

C
A

C
C

 V
o

ti
n

g
 d

el
eg

at
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
io

n
_2

02
1 

L
eg

is
la

ti
ve

 G
o

al
s 

co
n

fe
re

n
ce

  (
28

40
 :

 N
C

A
C

C
 L

eg
is

la
ti

ve
 G

o
al

s 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 D
el

eg
at

e)

mailto:ALISA.COBB@NCACC.ORG


 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 13.B 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments 

 

Attachments: AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The attached list indicates Advisory Boards that require a Commissioner appointment.   

Recommendation: 

Review/amend current appointments as needed and fill vacancies.   

13.B

Packet Pg. 62



Advisory Boards w/ Commissioner Appointments 

 

 

ADVISORY BOARD 

 

 

CURRENT 

APPOINTMENT 

 

MEETING 

SCHEDULE 

 

911 Central Communications 

 

Ross Munro 

 

As needed 

 

Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

 

Clayton Riggs 

 

Monthly 

 

Albemarle District Jail 

 

Clayton Riggs 

 

Monthly 

 

Albemarle Regional Health Board 

 

 

 

Quarterly 

 

Albemarle Rural Conservation & Dev. Council 

 

 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Albemarle Rural Planning Organization 

 

Tom White / Randy 

Krainiak (Alternate) 

 

 

Quarterly 

 

Camden Economic Development Commission 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Chamber of Commerce (Elizabeth City) 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Monthly 

 

Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee 

 

 

 

Quarterly 

 

Home & Community Block Grant 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Annually 

 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council 

 

Tom White 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Library Board of Trustees 

 

Clayton Riggs 

 

Quarterly 

 

Northeastern Workforce Dev. Consortium 

 

Clayton Riggs 

 

Quarterly 

 

Northern Regional Advisory Board – Trillium 

 

Clayton Riggs 

 

Quarterly 

 

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 

Tom White 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Pasquotank-Camden EMS Board (2 reps) 

 

1.Tom White  

2. 

 

Quarterly 

 

Public Safety Organization 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Monthly 

 

Senior Advisory Board 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Social Services Board 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Monthly 

 

SPCA Advisory Board 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Monthly 

 

Tourism Development Authority 

 

Tom White 

 

Quarterly 

 

13.B.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
vi

so
ry

B
o

ar
d

s_
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

  (
28

38
 :

 A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, HR Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

14.A

Packet Pg. 64



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
43

 :
 B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.B 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

14.B

Packet Pg. 72



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



14.B.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

28
48

 :
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.C 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

14.C

Packet Pg. 81



14.C.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
34

 :
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.D 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report Jan 2021 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  DMV Monthly Report January, 2021 Renewals Due 2/15/2021   

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

14.D

Packet Pg. 83



14.D.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 J

an
 2

02
1 

 (
28

37
 :

 D
M

V
 M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.E 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100.00 Nov, 2020 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Refunds Over $100.00 for November, 2020 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

14.E

Packet Pg. 85



14.E.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0 

N
o

v,
 2

02
0 

 (
28

47
 :

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.F 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20201201104857318 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  November, 2020 Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

14.F

Packet Pg. 87



14.F.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

20
11

04
85

73
18

  (
28

56
 :

 V
eh

ic
le

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

O
ve

r 
$1

00
.0

0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.G 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

14.G

Packet Pg. 89



14.G.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
28

42
 :

 P
ic

ku
p

s,
 R

el
ea

se
s 

&
 R

ef
u

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.H 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Amy Twiddy, Assistant 

 NC Cooperative Extension 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension 

 

Attachments: Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension (PDF) 

 

14.H

Packet Pg. 91



14.H.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 N
C

 C
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

  (
28

33
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 N

C
 C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
)



14.H.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 -

 N
C

 C
o

o
p

er
at

iv
e 

E
xt

en
si

o
n

  (
28

33
 :

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 -
 N

C
 C

o
o

p
er

at
iv

e 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.I 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Camden Station 

 

Attachments: 0_20201207_AgendaSummaryMotionPublicHearing

 (DOCX) 

1_20201207StaffReport (DOCX) 

2_Application (PDF) 

3_10-9-20-4735-Camden Station Preliminary Plans

 (PDF) 

4_RKRAINLLCDEEDS (PDF) 

5_NeighborhoodMeetingNotes (DOCX) 

6_TRCcomments (PDF) 

7_20200919PreliminaryDrainageApproval

 (DOCX) 

 
Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

14.I

Packet Pg. 94



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2020 

 

Attachments:   Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff Findings/TRC 

inputs/Deed/Drainage Approval/Neighborhood Meeting Results 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Preliminary Plan Camden Station Major Subdivision - (UDO 2020-06-43) 

 

 

Summary: 

 

RKrain LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan approval for Camden Station Major Subdivision.  The 

following items have been submitted with the package:  Land Use Application/Preliminary Plan/Staff 

Findings/TRC inputs/Deed/Drainage Approval/Neighborhood Meeting Results.  The Subdivision 

consists of 39 single family lots located on Tark Drive and Contractors Way in the Camden Business 

Park off of Hwy 158. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to set Public Hearing for January 4, 2021. 

 

14.I.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

_2
02

01
20

7_
A

g
en

d
aS

u
m

m
ar

yM
o

ti
o

n
P

u
b

lic
H

ea
ri

n
g

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO 2020-06-43 

 Preliminary Plan  

Camden Station Major Subdivision  
 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference: UDO 2020-06-43 

Project Name; Camden Station  

PIN:    Multiple Contiguous 

 

Applicant: RKrain LLC 

Address:  105 Havenwood Dr 

                        Camden, NC 27921 

 Phone:  (252) 599-7185 

 Email:   

 

Agent for Applicant: Bissell Professional Group 

 Address: 3512 N. Croatan Hwy 

   Kitty Hawk, NC   

 Phone:  252-261-3266 

 Email: mark@bissellprofessionalgroup.com   

Current Owner of Record:   RKrain LLC 

 

Meeting Dates: 

 

7/30/2020        Neighborhood Meeting 

9/8/2020          Technical Review Meeting 

10/21/2020 Planning Board 

   

 Application Received: 6/23/2020 

By:  Amber Curling, Planner 

 

Application Fee paid:  $1950 Check #1029 

 

Stormwater Escrow paid: $6000 Check #1028 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Plan 

C. Deed 

D. Affidavit from owner 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F. TRC Inputs 

G. Drainage Approval Memo – Greg Johnson 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

Street Address:   Contractors Way and Tark Drive in Camden Business Park,  

Location Description:    North Side of US HWY 158 in Courthouse Township 

 

 

REQUEST:  Preliminary Plan for Camden Station Major Subdivision – 39 lots - Article 2.3.16 of the 

Unified Development Ordinance. 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

Vicinity Map 
14.I.b

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



  

Camden Station Subdivision located within the 

1 mile Buffer 

Courthouse Core Village 

Shown in Orange 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

Zoning Map 

Village 

Residential 

Highway 

Commercial 

Light 

Industrial 

Light 

Industrial 

Working Lands 

Working Lands 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



Not Located in WATERSHED 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



Not Located within FLOODPLAIN 
14.I.b

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



Not Located within WETLANDS 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



Suitability Map 

Very High 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

CAMA Plan Future Land Use Map 

Low Density 

Residential/ Agriculture 

Conservation 

Industrial 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

COMPREHENSIVE Plan Future Land Use Map 

Mixed Use 

Employment 

Village Mixed Use  

Rural 

Preservation 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SITE DATA 

 

Lot size:   Approximately 24 acres    

 

Flood Zone:   Zone X  

 

Zoning District:  Village Residential (VR) (Rezoned with Ordinance 2019-03-01) 

 

Adjacent property uses:       Agriculture, Vacant, Residential, Commercial, Railroad 

 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

 

Street/Subdivision name:     Subdivision name:  Camden Station 

Street Names: Tark Drive to be renamed Boxcar Way and  

Contractors Way to be renamed Santé Fe Street 

 

Open Space:                          Required:   Per Article 151.7.5.5 

15%  of  total 24 developed acres = 3.6 acres 

    25% of 3.6 acres is 0.9 acres which shall be active open space 

    75% of 3.6 acres is 2.7 acres which shall be urban open space 

 

Landscaping:                         Landscaping Plan required at Construction Drawing.   

 

Farmland Compatibility  

Standards:                               

  Per Article 151.5.5 

A 50’ wide vegetative buffer required along all agricultural uses.   

Indicated on plan. 

  

Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -39 lots X 1452 sq ft = 56628 sq. ft or 1.3 acres 

 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 

 

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:   Sawyers Creek 

 

Distance & description of nearest outfall:  The property is located in the upper 

northern limit of the Sawyers Creek drainage shed as mapped on Camden County’s GIS 

System and is a part of a larger 80.7 acre drainage area located on the north side of US 158. 

The proposed re-subdivision (23.9 acres) was graded with drainage improvements installed when 

the Camden Business Park was built. The land remains vacant and is maintained with a grass 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



groundcover. The rest of the drainage area (total of 80.7 acres) consists of a mix of a small 

amount of commercial, vacant lots, and agricultural uses. A network of swales / ditches drain 

the area from north to south where runoff is collected in a substantial roadside ditch along US 

158 which generally flows from east to west (although there is interconnectivity with the 

adjacent drainage shed to the east). Runoff is then conveyed to an outfall on the south side of US 

158 via three culverts spaced along the frontage of the drainage area, with the westernmost 

culvert conveying the bulk of the flow. 

 

 

TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 

 

1. Camden County Water.   Water Available 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Reviewed with no comments. 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is.   

5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments. 

6. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 

7. Superintendent of Schools.  No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Approved with comments (see attached). 

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved. 

10. NCDOT.    No response. 

11. Mediacom.   No response. 

12. Century Link.  Requested Developer be given contact information 

13. Dominion Energy.  Reviewed.   Sent comments to Engineer. 

 

 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

 

CAMA Future Land Use Maps has land designated as Industrial. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

  

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Maps has area designated as Mixed Use Employment. 

 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

Property in Camden Business Park which abuts HWY 158 and internal road will be dedicated to public. 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

Endangering the public health and safety? 

 

In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to endanger public health 

and safety. 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

Injure the value of adjoining or abutting property.    

 

In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to injure the value of 

adjoining or abutting property.    

 

 

EXCEED PUBLIC FACILITIES: 

 

Yes ☒ No ☐ Schools:  Proposed development will generate 26 students (.67 per 

household X 39 lots).  High School over capacity:  2019/2020 capacity: 

570     Enrollment:  599 – Capacity does not include modular units 

for Camden Early College  

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

 

Fire and rescue:    Approved. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

 

Law Enforcement:  Not Approved 

 

 

Staff and Planning Board recommend approval of Camden Station Subdivision based on current 

by right zoning with the following recommendations: 

1.  The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of 

Camden County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and 

federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and 

regulations may apply to this development. 

2.  The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 

Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 

Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2020-06-43). 

3.  All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100 year 

flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 

elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 

prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

4.  No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 

DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



5.  Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain off site drainage/maintenance easements to the 

outfall.   

6.  Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 

licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 

Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 

Registry of Deeds.  

7.  Home Owners Restrictive Covenants shall include the following information: 

a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   

b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 

c. The re-certification to the County of the approved drainage plan every five years from date of 

recording of Final Plat. 

d. Maintenance of all open space, gardens and improvements throughout the subdivision. 

8.  If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 

approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

9.  Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius of cul-de-sacs be minimum 43.5’ as requested by 

the Transportation Director of Camden County Schools. 

10.  Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 

Officer of Camden County Schools. 

11.  On the North East side of development the Farmland Compatibility Standards (Article 151.5.5 

of the UDO) and NC General Statute 153A-340 shall be applied. 

 

  

14.I.b

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_2
02

01
20

7S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



July 30th, 2020 @ 6pm Shiloh Fire Station

14.I.c

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.c

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.c

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.c

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



158

158

SHORTCUT ROAD
CH

ES
AP

EA
KE

 &
 A

LB
EM

AR
LE

 R
AI

LR
OAD

N
C

 H
W

Y.
 #

 3
4

VICINITY MAP   SCALE: 1" = 2,000'

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 N/A

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

1

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

T
IT

L
E

 S
H

E
E

T
, D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
C

A
M

D
E

N
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
C

AM
D

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
SE

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 N
O

T
E

S 
&

 S
IT

E
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

8

PRELIMINARY PLAT

CAMDEN STATION SUBDIVISION
39 LOT PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

COURTHOUSE TOWNSHIP  CAMDEN COUNTY  NORTH CAROLINA

·

Sheet
Number Sheet Title

1 TITLE SHEET, DEVELOPMENT NOTES & SITE LOCATION

2 PROJECT OVERVIEW
3 EXISTING FEATURES & LOT RECOMBINATION PLAN
4 PLAN OF SUBDIVISION
5 PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE PLAN
6 WATER DISTRIBUTION & WASTEWATER COLLECTION PLAN
7 LANDSCAPING, BUFFERING, SIGNAGE & LIGHTING PLAN

8 TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/28/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION OF STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION ENTITLED SOUTH MILLS LANDING, PHASES 1-5, STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED: 1. ACCORDING TO PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP, OR ACCORDING TO PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PREPARED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP, OR 2. ACCORDING TO AS-BUILT PLANS SUBMITTED BY_____________________________________ ACCORDING TO AS-BUILT PLANS SUBMITTED BY_____________________________________ AND APPROVED BY THE COUNTY.  CAMDEN COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE DESIGN, MAINTENANCE OR THE GUARANTEED PERFORMANCE OF THE STORMWATER DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AND THEIR EFFECTS.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR/PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER                   REGISTRATION NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY AND ACCURACY I, MICHAEL D. BARR, CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION (DEED AND DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN BOOKS REFERENCED HEREON); THAT BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION FOUND IN INSTRUMENTS LISTED HEREON, THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1: 10,000 THAT THE RATIO OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1: 10,000 AND VERTICAL ACCURACY IS ± 0.05'; THAT THE GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) OBSERVATIONS WEREPERFORMED TO THE GEOSPATIAL POSITIONING ACCURACY STANDARDS, PART 2: STANDARDS FOR GEODETIC NETWORKS AT THE 2-CENTIMETER ACCURACY CLASSIFICATION (95% CONFIDENCE) USING REAL TIME 2-CENTIMETER ACCURACY CLASSIFICATION (95% CONFIDENCE) USING REAL TIME ACCURACY CLASSIFICATION (95% CONFIDENCE) USING REAL TIME REAL TIME KINEMATIC AND TRADITIONAL TRAVERSE. THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. . THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 47-30 AS AMENDED. THAT THIS PLAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENT OF G.S. 47-30 SECTION F-11-C-1 AND FURTHER THAT IT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA (21 NCAC 56. 1600)." THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY CREATES A SUBDIVISION OF LAND WITHIN THE AREA OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY THAT HAS AN ORDINANCE THAT REGULATES PARCELS OF LAND. WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SEAL THIS _____  DAY OF _____________, A.D., 20___. _______________________________   L-1756                SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL NOTATION OPEN SPACE, DRAINAGE FACILITIES, RESERVED UTILITY OPEN SPACE, AND PONDS REQUIRED TO BE PROVIDED BY THE DEVELOPER IN ACCORDANCE WITH UDO 151.7.5 SHALL NOT BE DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT UPON WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE BY THE COUNTY, BUT SHALL REMAIN UNDER THE OWNERSHIP AND CONTROL OF THE DEVELOPER (OR HIS OR HER SUCCESSOR) OR A HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR SIMILAR ORGANIZATION THAT SATISFIES THE CRITERIA ESTABLISHED IN UDO 151.6.4. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEW OFFICER CERTIFICATE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA COUNTY OF CAMDEN I,                                                      , REVIEW OFFICER OF CAMDEN COUNTY,                                                       , REVIEW OFFICER OF CAMDEN COUNTY, , REVIEW OFFICER OF CAMDEN COUNTY, CERTIFY THAT THE MAP OR PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATION IS AFFIXED MEETS ALL STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDING.                                                                                                                                               DATE                   REVIEW OFFICER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE UPDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT NOTES: 1. PROJECT NAME:    CAMDEN STATION    PROJECT NAME:    CAMDEN STATION    2. APPLICANT:       RKRAIN, LLC APPLICANT:       RKRAIN, LLC      RKRAIN, LLC                   105 HAVENWOOD DR.                   CAMDEN, NC 27921 OWNERS:   RKRAIN, LLC RKRAIN, LLC 3. PROPERTY DATA: PROPERTY DATA:         PARCEL I.D#: 028946001020950000, 028946001012200000, 028946001004500000,                     028946001005340000, 028946000096580000, 028946000088590000,                               028946000079220000, 028946000057500000, 028946000065320000,                     028946000064810000, 028946000071490000, 028946000042740000,                     028946000032660000, 028946000021440000, 028945000929260000,                     028945000938300000, 019845000948980000, 028945000969230000,                      028946000080190000, 08945000989670000        PRIMARY ADDRESSES: 111-124 TARK DR. & 103-109 CONTRACTORS WAY        RECORDED REFERENCES: D.B. 333, PG. 838, D.B. 265, PG. 703, P.C. 6, PG. 101, P.C. 6, PG. 45        PROPERTY ZONING: VR (VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL) PROPERTY ZONING: VR (VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL) 4. F.I.R.M. DATA: PROPERTY IS ZONED "X", MINIMAL FLOOD RISK. F.I.R.M. DATA: PROPERTY IS ZONED "X", MINIMAL FLOOD RISK. 5. THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS NO ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS. THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS NO ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS. 6. OVERALL DENSITY = 1.63 LOTS/ACRE  OVERALL DENSITY = 1.63 LOTS/ACRE  7. A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' EASEMENT ALSO FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG FRONT PROPERTY LINES IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND STREET TREE EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY PROVIDED PER DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEET 6. 8. A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED ACROSS ALL OPEN SPACE AREAS. 9. EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: BASED ON DATA PROVIDED TO BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP BY THE OWNER WHICH WAS SPOT FIELD VERIFIED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP. 8. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. 9. THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING AGRICULTURAL LANDS. THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING AGRICULTURAL LANDS. 10. SETBACKS:  SETBACKS:  SINGLE FAMILY LOT FRONT      20'      20' REAR    10'  10' SIDE    10'  10' CORNER (SIDE) 20' 11. THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES AND RELATED THE DEVELOPER IS REQUIRED TO INSTALL ALL WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES AND RELATED IMPROVEMENTS. 12. THIS IS A RECOMBINATION SUBDIVISION. A RECOMBINATION PLAT COMBINING 21 LOTS INTO 1 WILL THIS IS A RECOMBINATION SUBDIVISION. A RECOMBINATION PLAT COMBINING 21 LOTS INTO 1 WILL BE RECORDED PRIOR TO A FINAL PLAT OF THE PROPOSED 39 LOTS BEING RECORDED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERSHIP AND DEDICATION CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON, WHICH PROPERTY IS LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION REGULATION JURISDICTION OF CAMDEN COUNTY, THAT I HEREBY FREELY ADOPT THIS PLAT OF SUBDIVISION AND DEDICATE TO PUBLIC USE ALL AREA SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, PARKS, OPEN SPACE AND EASEMENTS, EXCEPT THOSE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED AS PRIVATE AND THAT I WILL MAINTAIN ALL SUCH AREAS UNTIL THE OFFER OF DEDICATION IS ACCEPTED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY OR HOME OWNERS' ASSOCIATION.  ALL PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AS DEDICATED FOR A PUBLIC USE SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE DEDICATED FOR ANY OTHER PUBLIC USE AUTHORIZED BY LAW WHEN SUCH USE IS APPROVED BY THE APPROPRIATE PUBLIC AUTHORITY IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST.                                                                                                                                                                                  DATE                                OWNER I,                                   , A NOTARY PUBLIC                                    , A NOTARY PUBLIC  , A NOTARY PUBLIC  OF                   COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT                    COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT                                                              PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE                                                             PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE  PERSONALLY APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DATE AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE DUE EXECUTION OF THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL THIS         DAY OF                 , 20               DAY OF                 , 20        DAY OF                 , 20                        , 20       , 20                                                                                                                                                                 NOTARY PUBLIC MY COMMISSION EXPIRES                                                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WITHIN CAMDEN COUNTY, ALL STREETS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED OR COMPLETED OR GUARANTEED TO ACCORDING TO UDO 151.6.3.5 AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS IN ALL RESPECTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CAMDEN COUNTY UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE, AND, THEREFORE, THIS PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, SUBJECT TO ITS BEING RECORDED IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY REGISTRY WITHIN NINETY (90) DAYS OF THE DATE BELOW.                                                             .                                             .                                    .       DATE               CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STREETS DIVISION OF HIGHWAY DISTRICT ENGINEER CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PUBLIC STREETS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE INTENDED FOR DEDICATION AND HAVE BEEN COMPLETED OR AS DESIGNED AND GUARANTEED BY THE APPLICANT IN ACCORDANCE WITH AT LEAST THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF THE NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF SUBDIVISION STREETS ON THE NC HIGHWAY SYSTEM FOR MAINTENANCE.                                                                                                                                                         DATE                           DISTRICT ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: TRACT SUMMARY: TOTAL SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AREA:    24.84 AC. 24.84 AC. DEVELOPMENT AREA SUMMARY:                                     PROPOSED LOT AREA:     13.94 AC. PROPOSED LOT AREA:     13.94 AC. 13.94 AC. PROPOSED PUBLIC R/W AREA:     2.90 AC.  2.90 AC.            OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:      8.06 AC. (32.4% OF DEVELOPMENT AREA)  8.06 AC. (32.4% OF DEVELOPMENT AREA) # OF PROPOSED LOTS:           39  (1.57 LOTS/ACRE)          39  (1.57 LOTS/ACRE)   39  (1.57 LOTS/ACRE) (1.57 LOTS/ACRE) PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTHS (FT.): 60 60 PROPOSED PAVED ROADWAY WIDTH:  22' 22' LINEAR FEET OF ONSITE ROADWAY:  1,768 L.F. 1,768 L.F.±



US HWY 158     100' R/W

TA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
 

60
' R

/W

INVESTORS WAY  60' R/W

PR
O

FESSIO
N

AL W
AY   
60' R

/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD
 66' R

/W

ZONED: HC
(HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

ZONED: VR  (VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL)

SANTA  FE   STREET   

BO
XC

AR
  W

AY   

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 100'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

2

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

PR
O

JE
C

T
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

C
A

M
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
C

O
U

R
TH

O
U

SE
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 

8

LEGEND

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
1716 BAY DRIVE SALLY B. & JOURNEAY D. AYDLETT D.B. 311, PG. 555 P.B. 7, PG. 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY THREE CAN, LLC D.B. 357, PG. 243 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 TARK DRIVE PETER R. KRAINIAK D.B. 265, PG. 703 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS STOP & COMMUNITY POSTAL C.B.U. (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY PARK AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A M D E N    C R O S S I N G    S U B D. (ZONED RR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  A  M  D  E  N      B  U  S  I  N  E  S  S      P  A  R  K (ZONED HC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
104 INVESTORS WAY WILPORT, LLC D.B. 320, PG. 314 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 TARK DRIVE RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY MONUMENTS &  I.D. SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.38 AC.  (OFFER OF RECREATION & PARK AREA DEDICATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:50 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/28/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PROPERTY SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



US HWY 158     100' R/W

TA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
 

60
' R

/W

INVESTORS WAY  60' R/W

PR
O

FESSIO
N

AL W
AY   
60' R

/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD
 66' R

/W

HyA

PeA

PeA

ZONED: HC
(HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL)

ZONED: VR  (VILLAGE RESIDENTIAL)

PeA

LINE TABLE

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 100'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

3

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 F

E
A

T
U

R
E

S 
&

C
A

M
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
C

O
U

R
TH

O
U

SE
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
L

O
T

 R
E

C
O

M
B

IN
A

T
IO

N
  P

L
A

N

8

SOILS LEGEND

SOILS LINE

HyA HYDE SILT LOAM

PeA PERQUIMANS SILT LOAM

LEGEND

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CMP INV: 2.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CMP INV: 3.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A M D E N    C R O S S I N G    S U B D. (ZONED RR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  A  M  D  E  N      B  U  S  I  N  E  S  S      P  A  R  K (ZONED HC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
104 INVESTORS WAY WILPORT, LLC D.B. 320, PG. 314 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 TARK DRIVE RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 3.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 2.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" CMP INV.: 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 3.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 4.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE INV: 4.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV.: 3.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV.: 3.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PROPERTY SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CMP INV: 2.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CMP INV: 3.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1716 BAY DRIVE SALLY B. & JOURNEAY D. AYDLETT D.B. 311, PG. 555 P.B. 7, PG. 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY THREE CAN, LLC D.B. 357, PG. 243 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 TARK DRIVE PETER R. KRAINIAK D.B. 265, PG. 703 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 2.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 2.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" CMP INV.: 2.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 3.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE INV: 4.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV.: 3.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV.: 3.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFERED FOR PARKLAND DEDICATION TO COUNTY 60175 S.F. 1.38 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV



TA
RK

 D
RI

VE
  60
' R

/W

INVESTORS WAY  60' R/W

PROFESSIONAL W
AY   
60' R/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD 66' R/W

SANTA  FE   STREET   

BOXCAR  W
AY   

CURVE TABLE

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 60'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

4

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

PL
A

N
 O

F
C

A
M

D
E

N
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
C

AM
D

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
SE

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

SU
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

8

LEGEND

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1716 BAY DRIVE SALLY B. & JOURNEAY D. AYDLETT D.B. 311, PG. 555 P.B. 7, PG. 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY THREE CAN, LLC D.B. 357, PG. 243 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 TARK DRIVE PETER R. KRAINIAK D.B. 265, PG. 703 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/28/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  A  M  D  E  N      B  U  S  I  N  E  S  S      P  A  R  K (ZONED HC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
104 INVESTORS WAY WILPORT, LLC D.B. 320, PG. 314 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 TARK DRIVE RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFERED FOR PARKLAND DEDICATION TO COUNTY 60175 S.F. 1.38 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE



US HWY 158     100' R/W

TA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
 

60
' R

/W

INVESTORS WAY  60' R/W

PR
O

FESSIO
N

AL W
AY   
60' R

/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD
 66' R

/W

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 100'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

5

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

C
A

M
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
C

O
U

R
TH

O
U

SE
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
D

R
A

IN
A

G
E

  P
L

A
N

8

LEGEND

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE SWALES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OUTLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE SWALES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



TA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
 

60
' R

/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD
 66' R

/W

SANTA  FE   STREET   

BO
XC

AR
  W

AY   

US HWY 158     100' R/W

TA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
 

60
' R

/W

 60' R/W

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 60'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

6

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

W
A

T
E

R
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 &
C

A
M

D
E

N
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
C

AM
D

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
SE

 T
O

W
N

SH
IP

 W
A

ST
E

W
A

T
E

R
 C

O
L

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

8

LEGEND

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE (7 TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SANITARY SEWER PIPE (6 TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 2.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" CMP INV.: 3.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 3.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 4.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORMWATER CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHORELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORMWATER STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"  WATERSERVICE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 2.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" CMP INV.: 2.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CMP INV.: 3.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE INV: 4.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN TIED INTO EXISTING FORCE MAIN W/ VALVE VAULT (SEE DETAIL, SHT. 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM PROPERTY SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D



TA
RK

 D
RI

VE
  60
' R

/W

INVESTORS WAY  60' R/W

PROFESSIONAL W
AY   
60' R/W

CHESAPEAKE & ALBEMARLE RAILROAD 66' R/W

SANTA  FE   STREET   

BOXCAR  W
AY   

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

7/17/20 1" = 60'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

7

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
, B

U
FF

E
R

IN
G

C
A

M
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
C

O
U

R
TH

O
U

SE
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
SI

G
N

A
G

E
 &

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

8

OPEN SPACE CALCULATIONS

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  A  M  D  E  N      B  U  S  I  N  E  S  S      P  A  R  K (ZONED HC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
104 INVESTORS WAY WILPORT, LLC D.B. 320, PG. 314 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
107 TARK DRIVE RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE INV: 4.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV.: 3.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X70' CLEAR SIGHT TRIANGLE (4 TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY MONUMENTS & I.D. SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK (5'W TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FISHING PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUMMINGBIRD GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY GARDENS & BENCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'W ASPHALT TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURFED RECREATION/GATHERING AREA FOR PICNICS, WEDDINGS, NEIGHBORHOOD GET-TO-GETHERS, ETC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
/URBAN RECREATION AREA FOR FISHING, SAILBOATING & KAYAKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.38 ACRES OFFERED FOR DEDICATION TO CAMDEN COUNTY AS RECREATION & PARK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/28/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTREET LIGHT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED W/ TYPE III DISTRIBUTION W/ A TYPE III DISTRIBUTION  100-150 WATTS HID EQUIVALENT 12'-15' MOUNTING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX AS NECESSARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED AS SHOWN ON SHEET 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQ'D. OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.83 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.295 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.07 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.06 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.495 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.85 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.90 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.06 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.73 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RENAME TO BOXCAR WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1716 BAY DRIVE SALLY B. & JOURNEAY D. AYDLETT D.B. 311, PG. 555 P.B. 7, PG. 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY THREE CAN, LLC D.B. 357, PG. 243 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
108 INVESTORS WAY RKRAIN, LLC D.B. 333, PG. 838 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 TARK DRIVE PETER R. KRAINIAK D.B. 265, PG. 703 P.B. 6, SL. PG. 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" PIPE INV: 4.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET YARD BUFFER TREES PER CAMDEN COUNTY U.D.O. ARTICLE 151.5 SECTION 5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT (4 TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN WALK W/ PARK BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT TO BE LANDSCAPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CAMDEN CO. U.D.O., CHAPTER 151.5, SECTION 5.9.8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICNIC STRUCTURE W/ GRILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FISHING PIER W/ BENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUTTERFLY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICNIC STRUCTURE W/ GRILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAZEBO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NORMALLY DRY) ACTIVE REC. AREA: 0.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE UPDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NC GRID NAD 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND TAPERED COMPOSITE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT EMBEDED FOR USE WITH UNDERGROUND SUPPLY CONDUCTORS ONLY. EMBEDMENT DEPTH PER MOUNTING HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS PER MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.88 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15% (3.73 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75% OF REQ'D. OPEN SPACE (2.8 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25% OF REQ'D. OPEN SPACE (0.93 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURFED GATHERING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FISHING, SAILBOAT, KAYAK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN GARDEN AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICNIC, GAZEBO, SHELTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCH AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
URBAN SUBTOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE REC. AREA ADJACENT TO STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACTIVE + URBAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASSIVE OPEN SPACE (BUFFERS, STORMWATER, MISC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN SPACE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL REQUIRED



TYPICAL CONVENTIONAL SINGLE FAMILY
DEVELOPMENT EXHIBIT

473500PP1

PR
O

JE
C

T:

DATE: SCALE:

DESIGNED:

PROJECT NO:

DRAWN:

CHECKED:

APPROVED:

SHEET:

OF

N
O

R
TH

 C
AR

O
LI

N
A

CAD FILE:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
IS

 T
H

E 
SO

LE
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
B

PG
, I

N
C

. O
F 

K
IT

TY
H

A
W

K
, N

O
R

TH
 C

A
R

O
LI

N
A

.  
TH

E 
R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
 W

H
O

LE
 O

R
PA

R
T,

 O
R

 T
H

E 
M

O
D

IF
IC

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

A
N

Y
 D

ET
A

IL
 O

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

B
E 

M
A

D
E 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EX
PR

ES
S 

W
R

IT
TE

N
 C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
M

A
R

K
 S

.
B

IS
SE

LL
, P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

O
F 

B
PG

, I
N

C
., 

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
20

05
.

PRELIMINARY
DO NOT USE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

07/17/20 1" = 100'

 

KFW

MSB

BPG

4735

8

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

S

T
Y

PI
C

A
L

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

C
A

M
D

E
N

 S
T

A
T

IO
N

C
AM

D
EN

 C
O

U
N

TY
C

O
U

R
TH

O
U

SE
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

8

10"
6"

12"

4" SLOPE=1"/ FT. 

18" 

SANITARY FORCE MAIN CONNECTION
& VALVE VAULT DETAIL

AA

B

B

14.I.d

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_1
0-

9-
20

-4
73

5-
C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

P
la

n
s 

 (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L SWALE SHOWN OFFSET FROM P/L FOR CLARITY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4735 Camden Station\dwg\Prelim Plat\473500PP1.dwg  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  10/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 10/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc310/9/2020 11:51 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9/9/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE SIDEWALK (NO EXISTING SIDEWALKS WITHIN 500')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SAND CUSHION ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER COLLECTION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT STD 846.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE WYE OR TAPPING SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE HINGED WATERTIGHT ALUMINUM SINGLE DOOR ACCESS BY HALIDAY PRODUCTS MODEL F1R3648 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"  SCH 40PVC VENT PIPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFLUENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO POWER OR CONTROL SPLICES ALLOWED WITHIN WETWELL OR CABLE CONDUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFLUENT PUMP LIFT-OUT RAIL SYSTEM (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL RESILIENT WEDGE  GATE VALVE (2) REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL CHECK VALVE, SWING TYPE, LEVER AND SPRING OPERATED (2) REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAG PUMP ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTH PUMPS OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. GUIDE RAILS (2 REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTO DIALER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 BARS @6" O.C. EACH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SCH 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%c F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'%%C PREFABRICATED WET WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1% TO DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SUPER WOLVERINE PASSIVE CARBON VENT OR APPROVED EQUAL MIN. ELEV. PER TABLE SUPPORTED BY CONTROL PANEL POST OR OTHER APPROVED LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP #1 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH WATER ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"  PVC CONDUITTO CONTROL PANEL GAS & WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DUPLEX SUBMERSIBLE NON-CLOG PUMP (SEE SCHEDULE ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" STAINLESS GUIDE RAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH TRAP AND FLAP VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    DIP TEE     GATE VALVE     QUICK COUPLING & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFTOUT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS W/NUT & FLAT WASHER  (4 REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE  RAIL SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVATE AUTO DIALER &

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MANHOLE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP POWER CORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)     DIP ELL 4" DIP TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CONTROL JUNCTION BOX MUST BE MOUNTED ON A 6"X6" TREATED TIMBER POST AT 36" ABOVE GRADE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF VALVE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" TREATED TIMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WET WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINIUM COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" OF WASHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TO BE PRINTED ON DURABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. SYSTEM OPERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERPROOF MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION PER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEMA 4X FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE WITH INNER SWING OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PHASE POWER SUPPLY CONDUIT CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH NC DOMINION POWER ON POWER SUPPLY CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTODIALER FLOAT AND ALARM CIRCUITRY TO BE INSTALLED INDEPENDENT OF THE CONTROL PANEL CIRCUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE THROW SAFETY SWITCH NEMA 4X ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOTE TELEMETRY UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK (IF REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30' MIN. LOT SIZE: 12,000 S.F. MIN. LOT WIDTH: 75' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (26' FROM C/L OF ROADWAY TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT TO MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' PEDESTRIAN,  UTILITY, DRAINAGE,  & TREE PLANTING  EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRC COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL LOCAL ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CURB INLET OR CURB & GUTTER (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR TYPE AND LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CROSS CULVERT (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOSSIBLE CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 2% (MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" X NO. 6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC, PLACED @ MID-DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER VALLEY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE HINGED WATERTIGHT ALUMINUM SINGLE DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DIA. CONCRETE VALVE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWETWELL AND VALVE VAULT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"  PVC CONDUITTO CONTROL PANEL GAS & WATER TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL FLOAT BRAKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MANHOLE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IN PLACE RUBBER SEALING BOOT (SEE DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS STEPS AT 14" O.C. TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX NON-CLOG EFFLUENT PUMPS SEE DETAILS FOR SPECIFIC PUMP INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP TEE GATE VALVE QUICK COUPLING & CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFLUENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEAD PUMP ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALARM LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE PIPE SUPPORT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 57 COMPACTED STONE 12" DEPTH, EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" BEYOND EDGE OF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWETWELL AND VALVE VAULT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPING AND VALVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE HINGED WATERTIGHT ALUMINUM SINGLE DOOR ACCESS BY HALLIDAY PRODUCTS MODEL S1R3648 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS STEPS AT 14" O.C. TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 14" EXTENDED BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPS OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP #2 ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP RAIL SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL LIFTING CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUIDE PLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL RESILIENT WEDGE  GATE VALVE (2) REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
      DIP DISCHARGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE RAIL SUPPORTS REQ'D FOR BASINS EXCEEDING 16.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKABLE HINGED WATERTIGHT ALUMINUM SINGLE DOOR ACCESS BY HALLIDAY PRODUCTS MODEL S1R3636 OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL CHECK VALVE, SWING TYPE, LEVER AND SPRING OPERATED (2) REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTODIALER FLOAT TO BE WIRED TO AN INDEPENDENT CIRCUIT THAT WILL ACTIVATE AUTODIALER PUMP NOTIFICATION FAILURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAINLESS STEEL FLOAT HANGER MIN. 18" BELOW ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO POWER OR CONTROL SPLICES ALLOWED WITHIN WETWELL OR CABLE CONDUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS STEPS AT 14" O.C. TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 57 COMPACTED STONE 12" DEPTH, EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" BEYOND EDGE OF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIFT STATION PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE       (SEE PLAN FOR ORIENTATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SYSTEM OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALARM PROCEDURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLIFT STATION CONTROL PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM GRADE 11.5' MSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALARM LIGHT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE INSTALLED GAS TIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 24-hour emergency contact w phone no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
87dB AUDIBLE ALARM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" x 8" TREATED WOOD PILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" ST. BACKBOARD AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONDUIT TO LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO GENSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE



14.I.e

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_R
K

R
A

IN
L

L
C

D
E

E
D

S
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.e

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_R
K

R
A

IN
L

L
C

D
E

E
D

S
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.e

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_R
K

R
A

IN
L

L
C

D
E

E
D

S
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.e

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_R
K

R
A

IN
L

L
C

D
E

E
D

S
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.e

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_R
K

R
A

IN
L

L
C

D
E

E
D

S
  (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

Neighborhood Meeting notes - July 31, 2020 

Neighborhood meeting letters were sent out for a meeting at Thursday, July 30 at 6pm at the Camden 

County Courthouse. 

People in attendance:  Amber Curling (planning staff), Mr. Krainiak (Developer) and Mr.  Bissell 

(engineer) 

No neighbors attended the meeting. 

14.I.f

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_N
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

M
ee

ti
n

g
N

o
te

s 
 (

28
52

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



14.I.g

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_T
R

C
co

m
m

en
ts

  (
28

52
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 C
am

d
en

 S
ta

ti
o

n
)



Memorandum 
 
 
 
To: Dan Porter, Planning Director 
 
 From: Greg Johnson, Drainage Engineer 
 
Date: September 19, 2020  
 
Re: Camden Station 
 
 Model Review Disk Dated 8/11/20 
 

 

 

Good morning Dan 

 

I reviewed additional information supplied by Mr. Deel on 8/18/2.   I find Mr. Deel’s response 

acceptable and recommend acceptance of the drainage model.   

 

If you have any questions concerning these comments, please call me.  It may take me a moment 

to respond but I will.  I will complete the review the review when I return.   

 

Respectively submitted 

 

 

 

C. Gregory Johnson, P.E. 

(757) 353-8695 

3536 W. Coral Key 

Virginia Beach, VA 23452-4404 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14.I.h

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

_2
02

00
91

9P
re

lim
in

ar
yD

ra
in

ag
eA

p
p

ro
va

l  
(2

85
2 

: 
S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 14.J 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Urban Open Space (DOCX) 

DiscussionItemVillageResidentialDistrict (002) (PDF) 

pbminutes_10212020 (PDF) 

Text Amendment Urban Open Space (DOCX) 

 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

14.J

Packet Pg. 139



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

 

 

Meeting Date:   December 7, 2020 

 

Attachments:   UDO Excerpts VR Zoning District 

Open Space Definitions 

Planning Board Minutes 

Recommended Text Amendment 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title:  Text Amendment - Urban Open Space Definition 

 

 

Summary: 

 

During staff review and Planning Board discussion regarding Camden Station Subdivision open space 

requirements, it appears that the “Urban Open Space” requirement in the Village Residential Zoning 

District may need to be revised to decrease the amount of impervious surface that results from the 

current UDO definition. 

 

The Planning board discussed at length as indicated in the attached minutes and is recommending 

changes to the definition of Urban Open Space. 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to set public hearing for January 4 for a text amendment to revise definition of Urban Open 

Space. 

14.J.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

U
rb

an
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
It

em
V

ill
ag

eR
es

id
en

ti
al

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(0

02
) 

 (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

Page 1 of 15 

Camden County Planning Board 
Regular Meeting 

October 21, 2020 7:00 PM 
Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

Camden, North Carolina 
 

MINUTES 
The regular meeting of the Camden County Planning Board was held on October 21, 2020 in the 
Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina. The following members were present: 

CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME 
Planning Board Members, Staff, and Others Present: 

Attendee Name Title / Organization / Representing Status Arrived 
Calvin Leary Chairman Present 6:50 PM 
Fletcher Harris Board Member Absent  
Rick McCall Board Member Present 6:50 PM 
Ray Albertson Board Member Absent  
Steven Bradshaw Board Member Present 6:50 PM 
Cathleen M. Saunders Board Member Present 6:50 PM 
Nathan Lilley Board Member Present 6:50 PM 
Dan Porter Planning Director Present 6:45 PM 
Amber Curling Zoning Officer Present 6:35 PM 
Amy Barnett Planning Clerk Present 6:35 PM 
Mark Bissell Agent for Applicant, Camden Station Major Subdivision Present 6:45 PM 

CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 
Motion to Approve Agenda As Presented 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
SECONDER: Cathleen M. Saunders, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES - SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 
Motion to Approve Minutes from 9-16-20 As Written 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
SECONDER: Nathan Lilley, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 2 of 15 

OLD BUSINESS - None 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A.  UDO 2020-06-43 - Preliminary Plan - Camden Station Major Subdivision 

Amber Curling went over the staff report as incorporated herein as "Attachment A". 
 
Ms. Curling noted a correction in the staff report, item #6 of the staff recommendations 
should read "Camden Station" vice "Sandy Hook Crossing" with regard to provision of 
drainage plan every 5 years. 
 
After Ms. Curling read the introductory information & request, she invited Mark Bissell 
of Bissell Professional Group to speak 
 
Mark Bissell, Bissell Professional Group, Engineer / Agent for Applicant 

• This is a 39 lot residential subdivision 
• Location is in Village Residential District 
• Originally part of Camden Business Park 
• Flood zone is X, low site absorption rate in park 
• Was rezoned from Highway Commercial to Village Residential in November of 

2019 
• Proposed development plan matches 2019 zoning 
• Showed maps which show the existing conditions as well as proposed plan 

o  

 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 3 of 15 

o Property behind the County Managers Office and beside the current 
Camden Library will remain commercial 

o Streets proposed with curbs and gutters, sidewalks 
o High level of amenity 
o Plenty of open space, requirement is 15%, Plan has double that amount 
o Vegatative buffers proposed 
o 2 Stormwater Ponds which will double as site amenities 
o Walking Trail and other amenities 
o Sheltered school bus stop 
o Community mail boxes 

• Will be on county water and sewer 
o Proposing a waste water lift station which will connect to the 158 main 

• Showed an example of what the street scape will look like 

o  
• 2035 Comprehensive Plan categorizes this property as mixed use employment, 

but there is village mixed use and rural residential right across the street and rural 
residential behind the property, so based on the surrounding properties it appears 
to be compatible with what is already present.  Also, there is more mixed use 
employment land than the market has been able to absorb. 

• Lot sizes being proposed are comparable with the lot sizes of the properties across 
the railroad track. 

• From Community Vision Statement:  New development will be focused within 
targeted core areas to breathe new life into established county core village areas 
and to efficiently use existing and planned infrastructure and public resources.  
The development is located immediately adjacent to the Courthouse targeted core 
area. 

• Action strategy #2: “Develop and adopt new zoning districts to allow for a 
moderate and higher density residential development within the core village 
areas.” 

• Targeted development pattern:  Plan provides “flexibility to consider and explore 
new opportunities that arise in the future.”  New housing choices will be made to 
serve families, young professionals, and retirees. 

• Action strategy #1:  “Promote targeted development… through appropriate 
rezoning and development approvals.”.  This property was rezoned in 2019 to 
accomplish this. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 4 of 15 

• Objective #5:  Provide new housing choices to “expand housing stock by 
providing the opportunity to develop a variety of housing choices for current and 
future residents.” 

• Water & sewer action strategy #1:  Promote a land use pattern that utilizes 
centralized utility systems. 

• Anticipated Development Schedule: 
o Rezoning - 2019 
o Preliminary Plat - 2020 
o Construction - 2021 
o Occupancy - 2022 through 2024 
o Expect first school impacts in Fall of 2022 

• Positive Fiscal Impact 
o 39 Homes and Lots @ $325,000 average is about $12,625,000 Tax Base 
o Annual Tax Revenue expected to be $95,000 or more 
o Water fees: $195,000 
o Sewer fees: $425,000 
o Transfer tax and stamps:  $148,000 plus or minus 

• Lot beside the building which houses the current Camden Library is proposed to 
be dedicated as public land for a public park, approximately 1-1/3 acres. 

• Village Residential Policies and Uses 
o Extension of public utilities is appropriate 
o Vehicular and pedestrian linkage should be made.  Proposing sidewalks 

within and along 158. 
o Recreational facilities should include active and passive facilities 
o Stormwater management best practices should be used 
o Moderate density residential (up to 3 units / acre) (1.57 acres provided) 
o Open space and recreation are important 

• Recreational Amenities 
o Turfed Recreation / Gathering Area for Picnics, Weddings, Neighborhood 

Events 
o Recreation Area for Fishing, Sailboating, & Kayaking 
o Picnic Shelters with Grills 
o Paved Trail System 
o Fishing Piers with Benches 
o Butterfly / Hummingbird Garden 
o Community Gardening Areas with Benches 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 5 of 15 

• Showed map depicting how drainage will flow 

o  
 
At this time, Amber Curling continued going over the staff report as incorporated herein 
as Attachment A. 

• Described maps 
o Vicinity Map - located between Hwy 158 and Railroad Track in the 

vicinity of the Camden County Managers Office in the Camden Business 
Park area 

o Adjacent property uses are agriculture, vacant land, residential, 
commercial, and railroad 

o Adjacent to Courthouse Core Village 
o Zoned Village Residential (rezoned to VR in 2019), Rural Residential on 

other side of railroad tracks, and surrounded on both sides by Highway 
Commercial with Light Industrial on other side of road. 

o Not located in the watershed, floodplain, or wetlands 
o Suitability Map - very high 
o CAMA Future Land Use Map - shows as Industrial 
o 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Map - shows as mixed use 

employment 
• Site is located in the Sawyers Creek drainage district 
• Drainage Ways - network of swales / ditches drain the area from north to south 

where runoff is collected in a substantial roadside ditch along US 158 which 
generally flows from east to west (although there is interconnectivity with the 
adjacent drainage shed to the east).  Runoff is then conveyed to an outfall on the 
south side of US 158 via three culverts spaced along the frontage of the drainage 
area, with the westernmost culvert conveying the bulk of the flow. 

• Inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Plan - identified as industrial, not 
residential. 

• Inconsistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Plan - identified as mixed use 
employment 

• Water & sewer are available 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 6 of 15 

• Is in the South Camden Fire District 
• Will generate 26 students total. 

o 2019-2020 School statistics showed the high school enrollment at 599, 
with the high school itself having a capacity of 570 (not including the 
modular units for Camden Early College).  The high school is over 
capacity.  Will generate 5 more high school students. 

• Sheriff’s Office - disapproved due to concern with lack of funding to respond to 
potential of additional call volume. 

• Minimal impact on traffic 
• Street names will be changed. 

o Park Drive will become Boxcar Way, Contractors Way will become 
Santafe Street 

• 24 acre site, located in flood zone x, was rezoned to Village Residential under 
ordinance 2019-03-01. 

• Prior to construction, some approval conditions that will be met are: 
o Developer will have all required state permits 

 Erosion & Sediment Control 
 Stormwater 

o County Drainage Plan will need to be approved by County Engineer 
o Landscaping plan will need to be submitted and approved. 
o Construction Plans will reflect a 43.5 foot minimum turn radius in the cul-

de-sacs for busses 
o Sheltered school bus stops will be provided per Camden County School 

Officials 
o Dedication of land for public park requires 1.3 acres 
o 3.6 acres of open space is required 

 0.9 to be active open space, 2.7 to be urban open space 
 Next item on agenda relates to open space 

 
Cathleen Saunders asked about the consistency / inconsistency of the property with the 
CAMA plan.  Dan Porter replied saying that the way the Comprehensive Plan identifies 
the core areas within the 1 mile buffer, it does call for the ability to rezone property to a 
higher density within those areas.  When these plans were done, that option was not there.  
As part of the Comprehensive Plan, rezonings on the grounds of specific properties were 
not recommended, rather the zoning districts were simply put in place such that if 
someone were to want to rezone property to moderate density within the parameters in 
the plan, it would be allowed.  The land use map seen on paper has not been changed.  
That said, between the time this property was rezoned and now, the state general 
assembly made some changes with regard to consistency.  If a rezoning is approved that 
is inconsistent with the plans, then those plans are “deemed” to be revised and compatible 
to agree with the approved rezoning.  The proposed project is consistent with the policies, 
just not with the maps as they exist on paper at this time.  This property was rezoned in 
2019 to Village Residential and is consistent with the policies of that zoning district. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 7 of 15 

Cathleen Saunders then asked who decides on the acceptance of the dedication of land for 
public park.  Mr. Porter replied that the Planning Board can make a recommendation to 
do that but the Board of Commissioners makes that decision. 
 
Amber Curling then spoke about the Village Residential zoning district as it relates to 
open space: 

• Urban Open Space Requirements 
• Camden Station requirements for open space is 15% of the total acreage which 

comes out to be 2.7 acres urban, and .9 acres active 
• Urban space is normally hardscapes which don’t do well due to drainage concerns 
• Basic goal in design was to encourage areas devoted to public gathering, in 

conjunction with active and passive open space 
• In the UDO, specific examples of open space are given which promote areas 

devoted to public gathering 
 
Dan Porter spoke about Urban Open Space: 

• Developers understand that the requirement for open space is 15%, and they don't 
mind providing that 

• Question that arises is what is Urban open space 
• The list of items under Urban open space is mostly hard scape items 
• The more hardscape there is, the more stormwater ponds are needed 
• In Table 7.5.6.B of Article 151.7.5 of the Camden County UDO says that 75% of 

the 15% open space has to be Urban open space. 
• If changes need to be made to the UDO, want to take opportunity to make 

changes 
• Mentioned New York's Central Park as the most famous example of Urban Open 

Space 
o Mostly green space in the middle of an urban area 

• With regards to Village open spaces, what is thought of is mostly green spaces 
• Question is this:  Is 75% too much of a requirement, and is there a locational 

consideration?  Is it ok for it to be on the perimeter?  Does it have to be in a 
central location? 

• Bottom line question:  Does the plan before the board meet the qualifications of 
meeting 75% Urban open space? 

 
Nathan Lilley asked what was on the plan.  Dan Porter replied that it is a difficult 
concept, but that the County is allowing higher densities in certain areas.  By doing that 
there is less space for yards, less space for people to gather and/or recreate.  Although 
these are half acre lots, the trade off for having these sized lots is that some form of 
gathering / open space for the neighborhood must be provided.  Goal is to try to get the 
right balance of that. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 8 of 15 

Calvin Leary asked who would be responsible for the upkeep of the open space.  Dan 
Porter replied that it would be the responsibility of the Home Owners Association. 
 
At this time, Dan Porter asked Mr. Mark Bissell to explain what his proposal for open 
space is and why. 
 
Mr. Bissell spoke briefly about the list of Recreational Amenities / Activities and showed 
the following list from his presentation: 

 
Nathan Lilley asked about the sailboating activity.  Mr. Bissell replied that it is for the 
small remote control style of sailboats that can be used for sailboat races, play, etc. 
 
Steven Bradshaw asked about the ponds, the size and depth in relation to the activity of 
recreational fishing and kayaking.  Mr. Bissell replied that the ponds are about an acre in 
size and about 12-15 feet deep. 
 
Cathleen Saunders asked if the urban and open space includes the trails, ponds, and so on.  
Mr. Bissell indicated that those types of areas were included.  Ms. Saunders commented 
that she likes the idea of trails with benches along them, but that she thinks that 75% is a 
bit ambitious for Camden County's urban open space requirement. 
 
Dan Porter stated that there is a section in the UDO which speaks about development 
incentives with a list of selections where a developer can choose some things from one 
column and other things from another column to accomplish some flexibility for different 
standards that have to be applied.  If these things are done, then some flexibility in the 
overall amount of open space is given, decrease of 10% in the requirement of open space 
required.  The breakdown of 25% / 75% as far as the amount of open space and urban 
open space is still appropriate unless the board wants to change it. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 9 of 15 

Mr. Bissell described the sizes of some of the open space features: 
• Turf / Gathering area is about 0.83 acres 
• Pond / Fishing area is about 1.295 acres 
• Urban Garden area is about 0.10 acre 
• Picnic / Gazebo shelter is about 0.07 acre 
• Bench areas are about 0.06 acre 
• Walkways (including sidewalks) are almost a half acre 
• Urban subtotal of the above is about 2.85 acres 
• Active open space area adjacent to the other pond is 0.95 acre 
• Total of Active and Urban Open Space is 3.90 acres 
• Passive Open Space (buffers, stormwater ponds, etc) is 4.16 acres 
• Required Total Open Space is 3.73 Acres for this project 
• Total Open Space Provided is 8.06 Acres, which is more than double the required 

amount. 
 
Rick McCall commented that he doesn't have a problem with the requirement that 75% of 
the provided open space be urban open space. 
 
Cathleen Saunders asked if the ponds being counted as urban open space.  Dan Porter 
replied saying that everything in the plan's open space is either active or passive open 
space, and that Amber Curling has some thoughts regarding this. 
 
Amber Curling described examples of active and urban open spaces: 

• Active Open Spaces 
o Kid's play structures, obstacle courses, exercise areas, and the like are 

active open spaces 
• Urban open spaces are spaces devoted to public gathering 

o Benches, walking trails, decks around a pond with a fountain 
 turns the area into a gathering space as opposed to an active space, 

gathering space versus a "doing" space 
o Spaces such as outdoor coffee shops would be considered as hardscape 

gathering areas 
o Question is how would these types of spaces work for Camden County 

 Rose Garden with benches turns a rose garden into a gathering 
space 

 Dog Park, Picnic Area, Places to sit while kids are doing other 
activites such as kite flying, frisbee, or some other activity, 
Gazebos 

 Mr. Bissell indicated that a shelter with public use grills is planned 
 Other gathering spaces where gatherings such as meetings and so 

on can be held 
 Gathering spaces are something that brings everybody together 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 10 of 15 

• Important example is open space in Mill Run subdivision. 
o Has walking trails 
o There are no benches or play grounds 
o There is open space not being used for anything, and they want to be able 

to use it but there is not much definition as to what it can be used for at 
this point. 

• There is a need for Urban open space as opposed to just Active open space 
• The intent is to have it so community gatherings can be held 
• Higher density, being able to place more dwellings in a subdivision is the trade 

off for Urban / Active open space 
 
Cathleen Saunders commented that the question is if the ponds and trails should be 
treated as urban open space, and she thinks they should be because there are benches and 
gathering spaces. 
 
Ms. Curling added that once you create the gathering spaces, then they will be used that 
way. 
 
Ms. Saunders commented that upkeep on garden areas might be difficult depending on 
the home owners and / or home owners association.  Ms. Curling replied that it might be 
depending on who buys the houses, but that upkeep on the gardens could also be a social 
thing, bringing people together who like to work on gardening, and so forth, which makes 
the garden areas an activity area. 
 
Rick McCall commented that a goal is to try to get people to move to Camden, young 
professional people who can afford this type of housing.  Mr. McCall expressed his 
opinion is that the "better bet" is to go with Urban open spaces.  Ms. Curling agreed, 
commenting that people when they get home can relax outside using some of the open 
spaces such as benches where they can just sit and relax. 
 
Mr. McCall observed that there is practically nothing to do in Camden County, no 
activities, for those kinds of things, residents have to go to either Virginia or to Elizabeth 
City.  His opinion is that if the county wants to get more people to come live here, then 
there needs to be activities for them to do. 
 
Nathan Lilley asked what the largest gathering space in the proposed plan is.  Mr. Bissell 
replied that the area closest to the entrance is almost an acre. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 11 of 15 

Steve Bradshaw voiced concerns regarding the urban vice active areas with regard to the 
location of such areas. 

• Outdoor dining areas in his opinion are restaurants with outdoor seating, if it's not 
that then it's just a picnic area 

• Doesn't agree with the 75% requirement of open space being urban 
• Placement of the property and whether it's urban / active / passive should 

determine the percentage 
• Considers picnic areas as more passive vice playgrounds, ponds, etc as more 

active 
• Doesn't see how outdoor dining would work on property such as this 
• Playgrounds, ponds, fishing, and such are good activities and are a draw 
• Likes the idea of active spaces and picnic / gathering areas 

 
Amber Curling commented that what makes urban open space in Camden County is 
different that what makes urban open space in a city.  This is why this was brought before 
the board, to find out what is acceptable as urban open space and to gain a little definition 
thereto.  Ms. Curling added that after some research she found that a simple dog park 
would qualify as urban open space because people gather to play with their doggies.  She 
also added that Camden Station won't support that much hardscape. 
 
Rick McCall expressed his opinion that the sitting spaces would be more of a passive 
space because there is not really that much activity taking place, sitting and watching a 
fountain or reading a book is not really an active activity. 
 
Steve Bradshaw commented that it's more of a chicken and egg situation.  There is 
highway commercial property near the residential property, but in order to get those 
commercial properties to be used as commercial then more residents are needed.  
Businesses are not going to locate here just for the sake of locating here, there needs to be 
enough residents to support business enterprises.  He added that something like a 
supermarket would be needed as an anchor for other businesses, but that's not going to 
happen until there are enough residents to support it. 
 
Dan Porter added that this project is not a mixed village project.  Café's and outdoor 
dining cannot be relied upon for this kind of project.  Would not be unusual to have some 
kind of hardscape feature such as a fountain / plaza area or something like you see during 
the summer such as a splash pad for kids to play in.  Those would be hardscape kinds of 
things that would also be active areas.  That said, 75% of the open space should not be in 
concreted asphalted spaces because that would drastically increase the amount of 
stormwater runoff.  Mr. Porter added that Open Spaces in the Village Residentail district 
is on the agenda in case the board wants to recommend changes with regard to the urban 
open space requirements and definitions thereto, such that when developers ask what 
these types of spaces are, staff has a clear answer for them. 
 
Nathan Lilley stated that he likes some hardscape items, but feels that 75% is a bit 
excessive.  Mr. Porter agreed and said he could see flipping the 75/25. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 12 of 15 

Steve Bradshaw commented that he could see adding something passive.  He referred to 
picnic shelters which are on Camden Stations plans, and added the question of what is the 
difference between a picnic and a gathering area.   
 
Mr. Porter replied saying that one of the things that can be included in passive open space 
is the entire surface area of the stormwater ponds.  This is something that might be 
undesirable.  Stormwater ponds are by and large a given with large subdivisions, and if 
that is all the open space that is provided then what has been set out to be accomplished 
will not be done.  He added that wetlands, and stormwater ponds are allowed to be 
counted as passive open space and in other zoning districts, rural residential / suburban 
residential and so on.  But where higher density zoning districts are concerned, there are 
no open space requirements because they have to provide buffers, and they have a lot of 
open space just with their ponds and buffers.  The more densly packed a subdivision is, 
then the stormwater ponds are not allowed to be counted as open space unless passive 
open space is considered as allowable. 
 
Steve Bradshaw commented that if a developer has 10 acres of pond and if only 10% was 
allowed to be passive, then the developer would still have to have some kind of open 
space somewhere else.  He stated his opinion that he’d like to see more active, less urban, 
and a little bit of passive. 
 
Cathleen Saunders suggested switching the requirement to be 25% Urban and 75% 
active, or leave it the way it is using the interpretation that going forward with this project 
include the areas around the ponds, trails, and benches, etc, as urban open space. 
 
Nathan Lilley asked if Camden Station has met the 75% Urban space requirement if the 
areas around the ponds, trails, etc are considered as Urban and can be used as gathering 
spaces.  Amber Curling answered yes, adding that they have met it on the plan. 
 
Steven Bradshaw stated that the picnic shelter is more of a gathering area and should be 
considered and count as urban, adding that picnic shelters should be moved from the list 
of passive spaces in the UDO to the list of Urban spaces. 
 
Dan Porter and Amber Curling indicated that staff considers the picnic shelter to be urban 
open space.  The next agenda item will relate to this, and any text amendments that need 
to be made can be discussed and considered. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 13 of 15 

At this time, Chairman Calvin Leary asked if there were any further questions from the 
board.  Hearing none, he entertained motions. 
 
Motion to Approve Camden Station Major Subdivision As Presented 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
SECONDER: Cathleen M. Saunders, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 
Motion to Accept the Offered Donation of Recreational Land for Open Space 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Nathan Lilley, Board Member 
SECONDER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 
B.  Discussion - Village Residential District 

 
Calvin Leary called for further discussion on the open space requirements within the 
Village Residential District.  UDO Sections 151.7.5.6 (B) and 151.7.5.6 (C) are included 
herein after as “Attachment B”. 
 
Steve Bradshaw commented that the definition of Urban Open Space needed to be clearer 
as to what types of things are included as Urban spaces.  The question comes down to 
should the mix of types of things under active, passive, and urban be changed or should 
the definitions of each of these be changed, or both.  Mr. Bradshaw stated an opinion that 
picnic type spaces should definitely be moved out of passive and be put under urban. 
 
Nathan Lilly stated he likes the idea of having some passive if it can be done where 
retention ponds and wetlands are not counted as open spaces. 
 
Cathleen Saunders asked if there was any way that the developer could count water 
surfaces as passive.  Dan Porter replied that they are not counted as passive in the Village 
Residential district.  He added that no matter what happens, ponds are going to be part of 
plans for subdivisions in Camden County in order to meet the stormwater requirements.  
To say that the surfaces of ponds meet the requirements for open space is contrary to the 
idea of open space, plus it would be a hazard for children. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 14 of 15 

At the conclusion of the discussion, the following are motions were made: 
 
Motion to Move 151.7.5.6 (B) (5) from Paragraph (B) Passive Open Space Set-Aside to 
Paragraph (C) Urban Open Space Set-Aside 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
SECONDER: Nathan Lilley, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 
Cathleen Saunders pointed out an error in the UDO in 151.7.5.6 (C) first sentence which 
reads “The following types of features are allowable in active open space set-asides:”.  
This sentence is under the section for Urban Open Space Set-Aside.  It should read “The 
following types of features are allowable in urban open space set-asides:” 
 
Motion to Correct Description of 151.7.5.6 (C) from "... allowable in active open 
space..." to "...allowable in urban open space..." 
 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Cathleen M. Saunders, Board Member 
SECONDER: Nathan Lilley, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 
After a brief discussion regarding 151.7.5.6 (B)(1) through (5), the previous motion to 
move 151.7.5.6 (B) (5) from Paragraph (B) Passive Open Space Set-Aside to Paragraph 
(C) Urban Open Space Set-Aside was amended to the following: 
 
Motion to Add Items 151.7.5.6 (B) (1) through (5) to 151.7.5.6 (C) such that they are 
left included in Passive Open Space Set-Asides and added to Urban Open Space Set-
Asides so that they are included in both (B) and (C). 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
SECONDER: Nathan Lilley, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 
Steven Bradshaw observed that since the above motion was made, seconded, and 
approved by the Planning Board, the question of the 25% Active / 75% Urban ratio with 
regard to the 15% total open space requirement is ok. 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



CAMDEN COUNTY PLANNING BOARD 
Regular Meeting – October 21, 2020 

 

Page 15 of 15 

INFO FROM BOARD AND STAFF - None. 

CONSIDER DATE OF NEXT MEETING - NOVEMBER 18, 2020 

ADJOURN 
Motion to Adjourn 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Rick McCall, Board Member 
SECONDER: Steven Bradshaw, Board Member 
AYES: Leary, McCall, Bradshaw, Saunders, Lilley 
ABSENT: Harris, Albertson 

 

 
 
 
   
 Chairman Calvin Leary 
 Camden County Planning Board 
ATTEST: 

 
 
  
Amy Barnett, Clerk 
Camden County Planning Department 
 
 
 
See Next Page For Beginning of Attachment(s) 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



14.J.c

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)



STAFF REPORT 
 

UDO 2020-06-43 
 Preliminary Plan  

Camden Station Major Subdivision  
 
 

 
PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
File Reference: UDO 2020-06-43 
Project Name: Camden Station  
PIN:    Multiple Contiguous 
 
Applicant: RKrain LLC 

Address:  105 Havenwood Dr 
                        Camden, NC 27921 

 Phone:  (252) 599-7185 
 Email:   
 
Agent for Applicant: Bissell Professional Group 
 Address: 3512 N. Croatan Hwy 
   Kitty Hawk, NC   
 Phone:  252-261-3266 
 Email: mark@bissellprofessionalgroup.com   
Current Owner of Record:   RKrain LLC 
 
Meeting Dates: 
 
7/30/2020        Neighborhood Meeting 
9/8/2020          Technical Review Meeting 
10/21/2020 Planning Board 
   

 Application Received: 6/23/2020 
By:  Amber Curling, Planner 

 
Application Fee paid:  $1950 Check #1029 
 
Stormwater Escrow paid: $6000 Check #1028 
 
Completeness of Application:  Application is 
generally complete 
 
Documents received upon filing of application 
or otherwise included: 
A. Land Use Application  
B. Preliminary Plan 
C. Deed 
D. Affidavit from owner 
E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 
F. TRC Inputs 
G. Drainage Approval Memo – Greg Johnson 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PROJECT LOCATION: 
Street Address:   Contractors Way and Tark Drive in Camden Business Park,  
Location Description:    North Side of US HWY 158 in Courthouse Township 
 
 
REQUEST:  Preliminary Plan for Camden Station Major Subdivision – 39 lots - Article 2.3.16 of the 
Unified Development Ordinance. 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



 

Vicinity Map 
5.A.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



  

Camden Station Subdivision located within the1 mile Buffer 

Courthouse Core Village 
Shown in Orange 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



 

Zoning Map 

Village 
Residential 

Highway 
Commercial 

Light 
Industrial 

Light 
Industrial 

Working Lands 

Working Lands 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



Not Located in WATERSHED 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



Not Located within FLOODPLAIN 
5.A.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



Not Located within WETLANDS 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



Suitability Map - Very High 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



 

CAMA Plan Future Land Use Map 

Low Density 
Residential/ Agriculture 

Conservation 

Industrial 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



 

COMPREHENSIVE Plan Future Land Use Map 

Mixed Use 
Employment 

Village Mixed Use  

Rural 
Preservation 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SITE DATA 
 
Lot size:   Approximately 24 acres    
 
Flood Zone:   Zone X  
 
Zoning District(s):  Village Residential (VR) (Rezoned with Ordinance 2019-03-01) 
 
Adjacent property uses:       Agriculture, Vacant, Residential, Commercial, Railroad 
 
Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 
 
Street/Subdivision name:     Subdivision name:  Camden Station 

Street Names: Change Tark Drive to Boxcar Way and  
Contractors Way to  Santé Fe Street 

 
Open Space:                          Required:   Per Article 151.7.5.5 

15%  of  total 24 developed acres = 3.6 acres 
    25% of 3.6 acres is 0.9 acres which shall be active open space 
    75% of 3.6 acres is 2.7 acres which shall be urban open space 
 
Landscaping:                         Landscaping Plan required at Construction Drawing.   
 
Farmland Compatibility  
Standards:                               

  Per Article 151.5.5 
A 50’ wide vegetative buffer required along all agricultural uses.   
Indicated on plan. 

  
Recreational Land:               Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks 

1452 square feet per lot -39 lots X 1452 sq ft = 56628 sq. ft or 1.3 acres 
 
 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 
 
Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:   Sawyers Creek 
 
Distance & description of nearest outfall:  The property is located in the upper 
northern limit of the Sawyers Creek drainage shed as mapped on Camden County’s GIS 
System and is a part of a larger 80.7 acre drainage area located on the north side of US 158. 
The proposed re-subdivision (23.9 acres) was graded with drainage improvements installed when 
the Camden Business Park was built. The land remains vacant and is maintained with a grass 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



groundcover. The rest of the drainage area (total of 80.7 acres) consists of a mix of a small 
amount of commercial, vacant lots, and agricultural uses. A network of swales / ditches drain 
the area from north to south where runoff is collected in a substantial roadside ditch along US 
158 which generally flows from east to west (although there is interconnectivity with the 
adjacent drainage shed to the east). Runoff is then conveyed to an outfall on the south side of US 
158 via three culverts spaced along the frontage of the drainage area, with the westernmost 
culvert conveying the bulk of the flow. 
 
 
TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS 
 

1. Camden County Water.   Water Available 
2. Camden County Sewer.   Sewer Available  
3. South Camden Fire Department.    Reviewed with no comments. 
4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Subdivision/road names approved as is.   
5. Sheriff’s Office.    Disapproved with comments. 
6. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 
7. Superintendent of Schools.  No response.  Did not attend TRC meeting. 
8. Transportation Director of Schools. Approved with comments (see attached). 
9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Approved. 
10. NCDOT.    No response. 
11. Mediacom.   No response. 
12. Century Link.  Requested Developer be given contact information 
13. Dominion Energy.  Reviewed.   Sent comments to Engineer. 

 
 
 
PLANS CONSISTENCY 
 
CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 
 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 
 
CAMA Future Land Use Maps has land designated as Industrial. 
 
2035 Comprehensive Plan 
 
 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 
  
Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Maps has area designated as Mixed Use Employment. 
 
 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan  
 
 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
 
Property in Camden Business Park which abuts HWY 158 and internal road will be dedicated to public. 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 
 
 
Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 

Endangering the public health and safety? 
 
In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to endanger public health 
and safety. 

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 

Injure the value of adjoining or abutting property.    
 
In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to injure the value of 
adjoining or abutting property.    

 
 
EXCEED PUBLIC FACILITIES: 
 
Yes ☒ No ☐ Schools:  Proposed development will generate 26 students (.67 per 

household X 39 lots).  High School over capacity:  2018/2019 capacity: 
570     Enrollment:  607 – Capacity does not include modular units 
for Camden Early College  

 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 
 

Fire and rescue:    Approved. 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 
 

Law Enforcement:  Not Approved 

 
 
Staff recommends approval of Camden Station Subdivision based on current by right zoning with 
the following recommendations: 

1.  The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of 
Camden County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and 
federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and 
regulations may apply to this development. 

2.  The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 
Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 
Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2020-06-43). 

3.  All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100 year 
flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 
elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 
prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

4.  No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 
DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



5.  Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain off site drainage/maintenance easements to the 
outfall.   

6.  Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 
licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Sandy Hook 
Crossing every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County Registry of 
Deeds.  

7.  Home Owners Restrictive Covenants shall include the following information: 
a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   
b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 
c. The re-certification to the County of the approved drainage plan every five years from date of 

recording of Final Plat. 
d. Maintenance of all open space, gardens and improvements throughout the subdivision. 

8.  If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 
approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

9.  Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius of cul-de-sacs be minimum 43.5’ as requested by 
the Transportation Director of Camden County Schools. 

10.  Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 
Officer of Camden County Schools. 

11.  On the North East side of development the Farmland Compatibility Standards (Article 151.5.5 
of the UDO) and NC General Statute 153A-340. 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
01

02
1S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

21
 :

 U
D

O
 2

02
0-

06
-4

3 
P

re
lim

in
ar

y 
P

la
n

 -
 C

am
d

en
 S

ta
ti

o
n

 M
aj

o
r 

S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

)

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



ARTICLE 151.7 Environmental Provisions 
7.5 Open Space Set-Aside 

7.5.6 Allowable Features in Open Space Set-Asides 
 

 
Camden County  7-17 

Last Updated: 
Unified Development Ordinance February 4, 2019 
 

 
TABLE 7.5.5.B: OPEN SPACE SET-ASIDE CONFIGURATION 

ZONING 
DISTRICT 

TYPES OF OPEN SPACE SET-ASIDE [1] 

ACTIVE OSS 
 (MINIMUM % OF TOTAL 

OSS PROVIDED) 

PASSIVE OSS 
 (MINIMUM % OF TOTAL OSS 

PROVIDED) 

URBAN OSS 
 (MINIMUM % OF TOTAL 

OSS PROVIDED) 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

WL · 100 · 
RR · 100 · 
SR · 100 · 
NR 75 25 · 
VR 25 · 75 

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS 
CC · 25 75 
VC · · 100 
HC · 100 [2] · 
MC · 100 [2] · 
MX · · 100 

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT 
PD Variable, based on Planned Development Master Plan 

NOTES: 
[1] The amount of open space set-aside to be provided is established in the zoning district 
dimensional standards in ARTICLE 151.3, Zoning Districts. 
[2] Multi-family development in these districts shall configure at least 75 percent of the total OSS 
provided as active OSS. 

 

7.5.6. ALLOWABLE FEATURES IN OPEN SPACE SET-ASIDES 
A. Active Open Space Set-Aside 

The following types of features are allowable in and credited towards active open space set-asides: 
1. Swimming pools, splash pads, and areas devoted to water play for children; 
2. Athletic fields and courts; 
3. Boat launches and swimming platforms; 
4. Club houses; 
5. Playgrounds and play structures for children; and 
6. Obstacle courses and exercise trails. 

B. Passive Open Space Set-Aside 
The following types of features are allowable in and credited towards passive open space set-asides: 
1. Walking, bicycling, and equestrian trails; 
2. Boardwalks; 
3. Gardens and greenway trails; 
4. Benches and seating areas; 
5. Tables, shelters, grills, and related picnicking facilities; 
6. Lawn areas and community greens; 
7. Lakes, ponds, wetlands (including CAMA wetlands), swamps, canals, and streams; 
8. Stormwater management facilities, configured as site amenities that include pedestrian access, gentle 

slopes of three-to-one (3:1) or less, and pedestrian elements such as paths, benches, and similar aspects 
to and around the facility; 

9. Piers and docks for fishing or viewing wildlife; and 
10. Undisturbed land. 

C. Urban Open Space Set-Aside 
The following types of features are allowable in active open space set-asides: 

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



ARTICLE 151.7 Environmental Provisions 
7.5 Open Space Set-Aside 

7.5.9 Ownership of Open Space Set-Asides 
 

 
Camden County  7-18 

Last Updated: 
Unified Development Ordinance February 4, 2019 
 

1. Plazas and courtyards; 
2. Roof gardens; 
3. Indoor atriums open to the public; 
4. Outdoor dining areas; 
5. Fountains; and 
6. Areas devoted to public gathering. 

D. Within Conservation Subdivisions 
Open space set-asides within conservation subdivisions may include any of the features allowed in active, passive, 
or urban open space set-aside areas in addition to farm fields, forestry lands, or lands used for agricultural 
purposes. 

E. Unlisted Features 
Unlisted features may be credited towards one or more different types of open space set-aside as determined by 
the UDO Administrator in accordance with Section 2.3.15, Interpretation. 

F. Features Not Credited Towards Open Space Set-Aside 
The following areas shall not be included in or credited towards open space set-aside requirements: 
1. Private yards not subject to an open space or conservation easement; 
2. Public street rights-of-way or private street easements; 
3. Open parking areas and driveways for dwellings or other uses; 
4. Land covered by structures not designated for active recreational uses;  
5. On-site wastewater treatment facilities, including septic tank drain fields; and 
6. Designated outdoor storage areas. 

7.5.7. FEATURES CREDITED TOWARDS PASSIVE OSS REQUIREMENTS 
The following site features shall be credited towards passive open space set-aside requirements:  
A. Required landscaping areas; 
B. Afforestation areas; 
C. Farmland compatibility buffers; 
D. Tree protection areas; 
E. CAMA wetlands and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers designated 404 wetlands; 
F. Riparian buffer areas; 
G. Natural heritage areas; 
H.  Active open space set-aside features; 
I. Urban open space set-aside features; and  
J. Land area occupied by stormwater management facilities, including retention ponds, fully vegetated detention 

basins, and other bio-retention devices, provided these facilities are treated as a site amenity that includes 
pedestrian access, gentle slopes of three-to-one (3:1) or less, and pedestrian elements such as paths, benches, 
and similar aspects to and around the facility.  

7.5.8. DESIGN STANDARDS FOR ACTIVE OSS AREAS 
Active open space set-asides shall meet the following design standards:  
A. Active OSS areas shall be located so as to be readily accessible and useable by residents and users of the 

development.  Where possible, a portion of the open space set-aside should provide focal points for the 
development.   

B. Where the development site is adjacent to existing or planned trails, parks, or other public open area land, the open 
space set-aside shall, to the maximum extent practicable, be located to adjoin, extend, and enlarge the trail, park, 
or other open area. 

C. Lands set aside as active open space set-aside shall be compact and contiguous unless the land is used as a 
continuation of an existing trail, or specific natural or topographic features require a different configuration. 

7.5.9. OWNERSHIP OF OPEN SPACE SET-ASIDES 
Open space set-asides are intended to remain under private ownership while being available for use to residents and visitors 
in the development where located.  Ownership of open space set-aside shall remain with the owner of the land, except in the 
following circumstances. 
A. Homeowners or Property Owners Association 

All open space set-aside areas may be owned jointly or in common by the owners of the development through a 
recognized homeowners or property owners association, which shall be established in accordance with Section 6.4, 
Homeowners’ or Property Owners’ Association. 

  

14.J.c

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

b
m

in
u

te
s_

10
21

20
20

  (
28

55
 :

 S
et

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
 -

 U
D

O
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t)

abarnett
Placed Image



Ordinance No. 2021-01-01 

 

An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County 

Code of Ordinances 

   

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS as 

follows: 

 

Article I: Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 151 of the Camden County Code of 

Ordinances of Camden County, North Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County 

Commissioners on December 15, 1997, and subsequently amended and as otherwise 

incorporated into the Camden County Code. 

  

Article II. Construction 

 

For purposes of this Ordinance, underlined words (underline) shall be considered as 

additions to existing Ordinance language and strikethrough words (strikethrough) shall be 

considered deletions to existing language.  New language of proposed  ordinance shall be 

shown in italics (italics) and underlined. 

 

Article III.  Amend Chapter 151 as amended of the Camden County Code  

                         which shall read as follows: 

 
  CHAPTER 151:  UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 

7.5.6.ALLOWABLE FEATURES IN OPEN SPACE SET-ASIDES 
A. Active Open Space Set-Aside 

The following types of features are allowable in and credited towards active open space set-asides: 
1. Swimming pools, splash pads, and areas devoted to water play for children; 
2. Athletic fields and courts; 
3. Boat launches and swimming platforms; 
4. Club houses; 
5. Playgrounds and play structures for children; and 
6. Obstacle courses and exercise trails. 

B. Passive Open Space Set-Aside 
The following types of features are allowable in and credited towards passive open space set-asides: 
1. Walking, bicycling, and equestrian trails; 
2. Boardwalks; 
3. Gardens and greenway trails; 
4. Benches and seating areas; 
5. Tables, shelters, grills, and related picnicking facilities; 
6. Lawn areas and community greens; 
7. Lakes, ponds, wetlands (including CAMA wetlands), swamps, canals, and streams; 
8. Stormwater management facilities, configured as site amenities that include pedestrian access, 

gentle slopes of three-to-one (3:1) or less, and pedestrian elements such as paths, benches, and 
similar aspects to and around the facility; 

14.J.d

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
U

rb
an

 O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
 (

28
55

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 U

D
O

 T
ex

t 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



9. Piers and docks for fishing or viewing wildlife; and 
10. Undisturbed land. 

C. Urban Open Space Set-Aside 
The following types of features are allowable in active urban open space set-asides: 
1. Plazas and courtyards; 
2. Roof gardens; 
3. Indoor atriums open to the public; 
4. Outdoor dining areas; 
5. Fountains; and 
6. Areas devoted to public gathering. 
7. Walking, bicycling, and equestrian trails; 
8. Boardwalks; 
9. Gardens and greenway trails; 
10. Benches and seating areas; 
11. Tables, shelters, grills, and related picnicking facilities; 

 

14.J.d

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ex
t 

A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
U

rb
an

 O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
 (

28
55

 :
 S

et
 P

u
b

lic
 H

ea
ri

n
g

 -
 U

D
O

 T
ex

t 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Repoirts & Minutes from Other Agencies  

 

Item Number: 15.A 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

15.A

Packet Pg. 186



15.A.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

39
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



15.A.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
28

39
 :

 R
eg

is
te

r 
o

f 
D

ee
d

s 
R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 15.B 

Meeting Date:   December 07, 2020 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 10/2020 

 

Attachments: 20-10 (DOCX) 

 

15.B

Packet Pg. 189



Camden County Public Library 

OCTOBER 2020 Statistics 
Library Closed October 1-31 due to COVID-19 

 

Visitor Count 0 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 1,092 

Computer/ Wireless Use (wireless use stat not currently valid, 

estimate provided) 
0/135 

Questions Answered 92 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Adult Programs/Attendance 1/4 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 0/0 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 3/44 

Days/Hours Open 0/0 

# Items in Collection 19,626 

Library Card Holders 2,711 

New Library Cards Requested Online 5 

Curbside Pickups 102 

Curbside Copy/Print Transactions 13 

 

Comparison by Year 

2018-2020 

  
           

 

 

2085

2335

0
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

2018 Oct 2019 Oct 2020  Oct

Attendance

4047 3932

1092

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

2018 Oct 2019 Oct 2020 Oct

Circulation

15.B.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
10

  (
28

45
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)



In attempting to follow the Phase II guidelines of Governor Cooper’s plan to safely reopen our state during the COVID-

19 crisis: 

• During October, the Library was closed to the public and staffed Monday-Friday 9 am – 5 pm, closed Saturday 

and Sunday. 

• Library staff continued to assist patrons remotely, answer phone calls, and complete professional 

responsibilities. 

• The Library offered Curbside Check-out & Print and Copy services for our patrons. 

 

The Library reopened to the public on 11/18/20 with the following guidelines in place: 

Patrons: 

• We will practice and stress the 3W’s - Wear, Wait, Wash. 

• Masks required as per Governor’s order for entry and we will have disposable masks available for patrons who enter 

without one. 

• Limit visit to 1 hour. 

• Limit number of patrons and staff to 20 in the building at once. 

• Limit Children’s Room to one family group at a time.  

• We will continue to offer Curbside Service to all patrons. 

Facilities: 

• A plexiglass divider has been installed at the Circulation Desk. 

• Markers on the floor will visibly display proper 6 ft. social distance. 

• One women’s restroom and one men’s restroom will be open, staff will use restroom in meeting room. 

• Water fountains will be closed. 

• All public seating will be removed. 

• Meeting Room continues to be closed to the public. 

• Re-shelfing bins will be available in all sections, patrons will be urged to place unwanted materials in the bins. 

• Set up station near entry with hand sanitizer, wipes, and masks. 

• Cleaning wipes will be available at the computer stations. 

• Computer use will be scheduled, 1 hour at a time. 

• 6 public use computers will be open (2 may be reserved by appointment), plexiglass dividers installed, and stations are 6 ft. 

apart. Unmasked patrons may not use the public computers. 

• Children’s room will be emptied of all manipulatives. 

Materials: 

• Continue 72-hour quarantine for all returned materials. 

• Quarantine materials that have been handled by patrons in the library. 

Staff: 

• Daily self-temperature check and self-assessment regarding exposure, signs, and symptoms. 

• Masked while handling library materials, when in public areas, and near co-workers if social distance cannot be maintained. 

• Gloves and sanitizer are available. 

Schedule: 

• Monday-Friday operation. 

o 9:00 am – 1:00 pm, Open to the public 

o 1:00 – 2:00 pm, Closed for cleaning 

o 2:00 – 5:00 pm, Open to the public 

• Closed on the weekends until further notice. 

15.B.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
10

  (
28

45
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)



Notes: 

• Ashley Stoop and Sherry East of Albemarle Regional Health Service reviewed and approved this plan.  

• The Library will reopen on Wednesday, 11/18/20 at 9:00 a.m. 

• The Library will be cleaned daily. 

• Library staff will greet patrons upon entry. Unmasked patrons will be offered a mask and counseled to follow our 

expectations. Library staff will offer Curbside Service to patrons who cannot comply with the mask mandate. County 

Administration and the Sheriff’s Department will support the mask mandate. 

• We will reevaluate the decision to remain open to the public weekly. Possible conditions to return to Curbside Only Service 

include but are not limited to: 

o the State moves toward greater COVID restrictions 

o we experience a local increase in cases/infection rates/hospitalizations 

o staff member(s) contract COVID-19 

 

15.B.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

0-
10

  (
28

45
 :

 L
ib

ra
ry

 R
ep

o
rt

)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Pastor Marc O'Neal - Camden United Methodist Church

	I. Consideration of Agenda
	II. Special Recognition
	III. Swearing-In Ceremony
	A. 2832 : Oaths of Office
	Printout: 2832 : Oaths of Office


	IV. Election of Chairman to the Board - Ken Bowman
	V. Election of Vice Chairman to the Board
	VI. Approval of Bonds
	A. 2846 : Approval of Bonds
	Printout: 2846 : Approval of Bonds
	a. Bonds


	VII. 2021 Meeting Calendar
	A. 2830 : 2021 Meeting Calendar
	Printout: 2830 : 2021 Meeting Calendar
	a. 2021 Regular Meeting Schedule


	VIII. 2021 State Holiday Schedule
	A. 2831 : 2021 State Holiday Schedule
	Printout: 2831 : 2021 State Holiday Schedule
	a. 2021_Holiday_Schedule


	IX. Public Comments
	X. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	XI. Presentations
	A. 2841 : Camden TDA Photo Contest
	Printout: 2841 : Camden TDA Photo Contest


	XII. New Business
	A. 2854 : Tax Report
	Printout: 2854 : Tax Report
	a. September Tax Report
	b. October Tax Report

	B. 2835 : Resolution Declaring Bond Referendum Result
	Printout: 2835 : Resolution Declaring Bond Referendum Result
	a. Declaration of Result-Camden 2020 Referendum (Schools)

	C. 2836 : Deputy Finance Officer Appointment
	Printout: 2836 : Deputy Finance Officer Appointment
	a. Resolution Appointing Deputy Finance Officer

	D. 2844 : Camden Commerce Park Road Extension - Bid Award
	Printout: 2844 : Camden Commerce Park Road Extension - Bid Award
	a. Commerce Park Road Extension Estimates

	E. 2849 : Commerce Park Berm - Bid Award
	Printout: 2849 : Commerce Park Berm - Bid Award
	a. Agenda Summary Berm Contract
	b. Berm Bid Tabulation


	XIII. Board Appointments
	A. 2840 : NCACC Legislative Goals Conference Delegate
	Printout: 2840 : NCACC Legislative Goals Conference Delegate
	a. NCACC Voting delegate designation_2021 Legislative Goals conference

	B. 2838 : Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments
	Printout: 2838 : Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments
	a. AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments


	XIV. Consent Agenda
	A. 2843 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2843 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendments

	B. 2848 : School Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2848 : School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	C. 2834 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2834 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	D. 2837 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2837 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report Jan 2021

	E. 2847 : Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2847 : Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Refunds Over $100.00 Nov, 2020

	F. 2856 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2856 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. 20201201104857318

	G. 2842 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2842 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	H. 2833 : Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension
	Printout: 2833 : Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension
	a. Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension

	I. 2852 : Set Public Hearing - Camden Station
	Printout: 2852 : Set Public Hearing - Camden Station
	a. 0_20201207_AgendaSummaryMotionPublicHearing
	b. 1_20201207StaffReport
	c. 2_Application
	d. 3_10-9-20-4735-Camden Station Preliminary Plans
	e. 4_RKRAINLLCDEEDS
	f. 5_NeighborhoodMeetingNotes
	g. 6_TRCcomments
	h. 7_20200919PreliminaryDrainageApproval

	J. 2855 : Set Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment
	Printout: 2855 : Set Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment
	a. Agenda Summary Urban Open Space
	b. DiscussionItemVillageResidentialDistrict (002)
	c. pbminutes_10212020
	d. Text Amendment Urban Open Space


	XV. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. 2839 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2839 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. 2845 : Library Report
	Printout: 2845 : Library Report
	a. 20-10


	XVI. County Manager's Report
	XVII. Commissioners' Reports
	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	XVIII. Closed Session- Economic Development
	XIX. Recess Meeting

	Appendix
	3.A · 2832 : Oaths of Office
	6.A · 2846 : Approval of Bonds
	6.A.a · Bonds

	7.A · 2830 : 2021 Meeting Calendar
	7.A.a · 2021 Regular Meeting Schedule

	8.A · 2831 : 2021 State Holiday Schedule
	8.A.a · 2021_Holiday_Schedule

	11.A · 2841 : Camden TDA Photo Contest
	12.A · 2854 : Tax Report
	12.A.a · September Tax Report
	12.A.b · October Tax Report

	12.B · 2835 : Resolution Declaring Bond Referendum Result
	12.B.a · Declaration of Result-Camden 2020 Referendum (Schools)

	12.C · 2836 : Deputy Finance Officer Appointment
	12.C.a · Resolution Appointing Deputy Finance Officer

	12.D · 2844 : Camden Commerce Park Road Extension - Bid Award
	12.D.a · Commerce Park Road Extension Estimates

	12.E · 2849 : Commerce Park Berm - Bid Award
	12.E.a · Agenda Summary Berm Contract
	12.E.b · Berm Bid Tabulation

	13.A · 2840 : NCACC Legislative Goals Conference Delegate
	13.A.a · NCACC Voting delegate designation_2021 Legislative Goals conference

	13.B · 2838 : Advisory Board Commissioner Appointments
	13.B.a · AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments

	14.A · 2843 : Budget Amendments
	14.A.a · Budget Amendments

	14.B · 2848 : School Budget Amendments
	14.B.a · School Budget Amendments

	14.C · 2834 : Tax Collection Report
	14.C.a · Tax Collection Report

	14.D · 2837 : DMV Monthly Report
	14.D.a · DMV Monthly Report Jan 2021

	14.E · 2847 : Refunds Over $100.00
	14.E.a · Refunds Over $100.00 Nov, 2020

	14.F · 2856 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	14.F.a · 20201201104857318

	14.G · 2842 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	14.G.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	14.H · 2833 : Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension
	14.H.a · Surplus Property - NC Cooperative Extension

	14.I · 2852 : Set Public Hearing - Camden Station
	14.I.a · 0_20201207_AgendaSummaryMotionPublicHearing
	14.I.b · 1_20201207StaffReport
	14.I.c · 2_Application
	14.I.d · 3_10-9-20-4735-Camden Station Preliminary Plans
	14.I.e · 4_RKRAINLLCDEEDS
	14.I.f · 5_NeighborhoodMeetingNotes
	14.I.g · 6_TRCcomments
	14.I.h · 7_20200919PreliminaryDrainageApproval

	14.J · 2855 : Set Public Hearing - UDO Text Amendment
	14.J.a · Agenda Summary Urban Open Space
	14.J.b · DiscussionItemVillageResidentialDistrict (002)
	14.J.c · pbminutes_10212020
	14.J.d · Text Amendment Urban Open Space

	15.A · 2839 : Register of Deeds Report
	15.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	15.B · 2845 : Library Report
	15.B.a · 20-10



